
School Board of Clay County
Teacher Inservice Center, 2233 Village Square Parkway, Fleming Island, FL

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Date: Mar 04 2021 (6:00 p.m.)

Student Showcase

Invocation (Pastor Mason Dorsey, Fleming Island United Methodist Church)

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Recognitions and Awards

1. Recognition of Student Athletes of the Month

Presenters

School Showcase

Presentations from the Audience (Public Comment)

Consent Agenda

Superintendent

2. C1 - Minutes of Workshop on January 12, 2021; Workshop and Special Meeting on January 26, 2021; Regular Meeting
on February 4, 2021

2021 Jan 12 Workshop.pdf

2021 Jan 26 Workshop.pdf

2021 Jan 26 Special Meeting.pdf

2021 Feb 4 Regular Meeting.pdf

3. C2 - Proclamation #21-10, Clay County Agricultural Fair

Proclamation 21-10 2021 Clay County Fair.pdf

School Board Attorney

4. C3 - Approve Half Cent Sales Tax Citizen Oversight Committee Application form

Oversight Committee Application_021821-Draft4.pdf

Information Technology Services

5. C4 - Yearly E-RATE Category 2 RFP awards

Page 1 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29850
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29810
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29810
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-jan-12-workshop.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-jan-26-workshop.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-jan-26-special-meeting.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-feb-4-regular-meeting_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29859
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/proclamation-21-10-2021-clay-county-fair.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=32867
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/oversight-committee-application_021821-draft4.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=31860


Connection Erate2021 48_Port_Copper_and_Fiber.pdf

PC Solutions Erate2021 Portable Classroom.pdf

Human Resources

6. C5 - Personnel Consent Agenda

Personnel Consent Agenda 3 4 2021.pdf

7. C6 - Appointment of Clay County School Board's CCEA and CESPA Bargaining Team Members for 2021-2022

2021-2022 Bargaining Team Members.pdf

8. C7 - Montessori Program Memorandum of Understanding

Montessori Program MOU.pdf

Instruction-Academic Services

9. C8 - K-12 Academic Services Out of State and Overnight Student Travel

March 2021 - Student Travel.pdf

10. C9 - 2021-22 Florida Youth Challenge Academy Calendar

March 2021 - FYCA Calendar 2021-22.pdf

Instruction-Climate and Culture

11. C10 - Proclamation #21-09 to Establish School Social Work Week

2021 School Social Work Week Proclamation.docx.pdf

Business Affairs

12. C11 - Proposed Allocation Changes for 2020-2021

Allocation Summary - March 4, 2021.pdf

13. C12 - Agreement with Florida Division of Emergency Management -Rideout Elementary School

Division of Emergency Mgmt Agreement-Rideout Elementary.pdf

Business Affairs-Accounting

14. C13 - Monthly Financial Reports for January, 2021

January 2021 Board Monthly Financial Report.pdf

January 2021 Board Monthly Property Report.pdf

January 2021 Board Contract Report ($50,000-$100,000).pdf

15. C14 - Budget Amendment for Months Ending September, October, November, December 31, 2020, and January 31,
2021

Business Affairs-Payroll

16. C15 - Approval of the 2021-2022 Payroll Calendars

2021_2022_Payroll_Calendar_9_Month (1).pdf

2021_2022_Payroll_Calendar_11_Month (1).pdf

2021_2022_Payroll_Calendar_12_Month.pdf
Page 2 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/connection-erate2021-48_port_copper_and_fiber.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/pc-solutions-erate2021-portable-classroom.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29848
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/personnel-consent-agenda-3-4-2021.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29847
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-2022-bargaining-team-members_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=31864
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/montessori-program-mou.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=31868
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/march-2021-student-travel.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=32873
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/march-2021-fyca-calendar-2021-22_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29845
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-school-social-work-week-proclamationdocx.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29827
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/allocation-summary-march-4-2021.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=32876
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/division-of-emergency-mgmt-agreement-rideout-elementary.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=31859
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/january-2021-board-monthly-financial-report.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/january-2021-board-monthly-property-report.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/january-2021-board-contract-report-50000-100000_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=32870
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=32870
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=32871
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021_2022_payroll_calendar_9_month-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021_2022_payroll_calendar_11_month-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021_2022_payroll_calendar_12_month.pdf


2021_2022_Payroll_Calendar_FYCA.pdf

2021_2022_Payroll_Calendar_10_Month.pdf

Business Affairs-Property

17. C16 - Deletion of Certain Items Report - February, 2021

Deletion Report-February, 2021.pdf

Business Affairs-Purchasing

18. C17 - BID Renewal

19. C18 - Vendor Agreement Renewal

210085 Bailey Group Addendum #1.pdf

Operations-Facilities

20. C19 - Change Order #2 for Orange Park High School HVAC Repair/Replacement (Building 4 - Gymnasium)

Change Order #2 Orange Park High School HVAC Repair Replacement.pdf

21. C20 - Pre-Qualification of Contractors

Table for Board Backup Contractor Prequal, 3.4.21.pdf

22. C21 - Annual Florida Inventory of School Houses (FISH) Certification

signature page FISH CERT2021.pdf

23. C22 - Approve Clay County School Concurrency Proportionate Share Mitigation Agreement-Amended, for Bradley
Creek Holdings LLC. (Creekview Trail Development in the Lake Asbury area).

Proportionate Share Mitigation Agreement-Amended.pdf

Adoption of Consent Agenda

CCEA Update

CESPA Update

Superintendent's Update and Presentations

Discussion Agenda

Human Resources

24. D1 - Human Resources Special Action A

Special Action A.pdf (Confidential)

25. D2 - Human Resources Special Action B

Special Action B.pdf (Confidential)

26. D3 - Human Resources Special Action C

Business Affairs-Insurance

27. D4 - Renewal of Employee Benefits for 2021-2022

CCSD Board Presentation 03042020 (3).pdf
Page 3 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021_2022_payroll_calendar_fyca.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021_2022_payroll_calendar_10_month.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29858
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/deletion-report-february-2021.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=31869
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=32877
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/210085-bailey-group-addendum-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=31866
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/change-order-2-orange-park-high-school-hvac-repair-replacement.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=32868
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/table-for-board-backup-contractor-prequal-3421.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=32872
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/signature-page-fish-cert2021.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=32875
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=32875
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/proportionate-share-mitigation-agreement-amended.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29849
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=32866
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=32869
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=32874
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/ccsd-board-presentation-03042020-3.pdf


Operations-Facilities

28. D5 - Public Hearing to Approve as Advertised Attendance Boundary Realignment for Oakleaf and Ridgeview High
Schools

Attendance Boundary Adv._OHS, RHS, TES, CGE, LAJ, LJH.pdf

Back up OHS to RHS.pdf

29. D6 - Public Hearing to Approve as Advertised Attendance Boundary Realignment for Tynes Elementary School and
Coppergate Elementary School

Attendance Boundary Adv._OHS, RHS, TES, CGE, LAJ, LJH.pdf

Back up TES to CGE.pdf

30. D7 - Public Hearing to Approve as Advertised Attendance Boundary Realignment for Lake Asbury Junior High
School and Lakeside Junior High School

Attendance Boundary Adv._OHS, RHS, TES, CGE, LAJ, LJH.pdf

Back up LAJ to LJH.pdf

School Board Attorney Remarks

School Board Member Remarks

Adjournment

Page 4 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29842
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29842
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/attendance-boundary-adv_ohs-rhs-tes-cge-laj-ljh_6.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/back-up-ohs-to-rhs.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29843
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29843
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/attendance-boundary-adv_ohs-rhs-tes-cge-laj-ljh_7.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/back-up-tes-to-cge.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29844
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29844
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/attendance-boundary-adv_ohs-rhs-tes-cge-laj-ljh_8.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/back-up-laj-to-ljh.pdf


School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Recognition of Student Athletes of the Month

Description
The Clay County Student Athlete of the Month Program recognizes the best of the best in Clay County on and off the playing
field.  Each month our athletic directors nominate student athletes that have shown the utmost excellence in academics, athletics,
leadership, and community involvement.  Our winners receive an under armour pullover jacket, a framed certificate and
recognition at our end of year all county awards ceremony.  These student athletes truly are the best in Clay County.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation

Contact
John Sgromolo, Coordinator of District Athletics, john.sgromolo@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 5 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C1 - Minutes of Workshop on January 12, 2021; Workshop and Special Meeting on January 26, 2021; Regular Meeting on
February 4, 2021

Description
Florida Statute 1001.42(1) requires the superintendent, as secretary, to keep such minutes and records as are necessary to set
forth clearly all actions and proceedings of the school board.  The minutes of each meeting shall be reviewed, corrected if
necessary, and approved at the next regular meeting; provided that this action may be taken at an intervening special meeting if
the board desires.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Approve minutes as submitted.

Contact
David S. Broskie, Superintendent of Schools, david.broskie@myoneclay.net; Bonnie O'Nora, Board Assistant

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

2021 Jan 12 Workshop.pdf

2021 Jan 26 Workshop.pdf

2021 Jan 26 Special Meeting.pdf

2021 Feb 4 Regular Meeting.pdf

Page 6 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-jan-12-workshop.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-jan-26-workshop.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-jan-26-special-meeting.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-feb-4-regular-meeting_1.pdf


Page 7 of 387

DRAFT



Page 8 of 387

DRAFT



Page 9 of 387

DRAFT



Page 10 of 387

DRAFT



Page 11 of 387

DRAFT



Page 12 of 387

DRAFT



Page 13 of 387

DRAFT



Page 14 of 387

DRAFT



Page 15 of 387

DRAFT



Page 16 of 387

DRAFT



Page 17 of 387

DRAFT



Page 18 of 387

DRAFT



Page 19 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C2 - Proclamation #21-10, Clay County Agricultural Fair

Description
Significant events that affect the lives of Clay County students and employees deserve to be recognized by action.  By approving
this Proclamation, the School Board will show support and recognition of the Clay County Agricultural Fair.  
 

Gap Analysis
The School Board endorses this event and hereby encourages all citizens to attend.  The Fair serves as a showcase for Clay
County agriculture with emphasis on educational experiences.  Clay County youth organizations such as 4-H clubs and Future
Farmers of America play an important part in the Fair.

Previous Outcomes
The Fair provides fun and entertainment, as well as educational experiences.

Expected Outcomes
The School Board will continue to support the Clay County Agricultural Fair, and through the Fair, continue to provide fun
entertainment and educational experiences, serving as a showcase for Clay County agriculture.
 

Strategic Plan Goal
N/A

Recommendation
Approve Proclamation #21-10

Contact
Superintendent David S. Broskie, Superintendent of Schools; david.broskie@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
N/A

Review Comments

Attachments

Proclamation 21-10 2021 Clay County Fair.pdf

Page 20 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/proclamation-21-10-2021-clay-county-fair.pdf


SCHOOL BOARD OF CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
PROCLAMATION # 21-10 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, Clay County will hold its 35th annual Agricultural Fair on April 1-11, 2021; and 
 
WHEREAS, the School Board of Clay County endorses this event with the Clay County Fair Association 
and hereby encourages all citizens to attend and enjoy this educational and entertaining event; and 
 
WHEREAS, this fair will serve as a showcase for Clay County agriculture with emphasis on educational 
experience concerning Clay County’s leading industry; and 
 
WHEREAS, various Clay County youth organizations such as 4-H clubs and Future Farmers of America 
play an important part in the Fair; and 
 
WHEREAS, the School Board of Clay County encourages all citizens to demonstrate their support of 
our youth by taking an active interest in their activities at the Fair; and 
 
WHEREAS, Agricultural Fairs provide fun and entertainment as well as education for the entire family; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Clay County Fair Board of Directors, committee members, patron life members and 
many volunteers have done an outstanding job of putting together the Clay County Agricultural Fair 
which will provide entertainment and educational experiences for children and adults of all ages. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board of Clay County, Florida, fully supports, 
celebrates, and encourages all citizens to attend and enjoy the 35th annual Clay County Agricultural 
Fair. 
 
Duly adopted and approved by the School Board of Clay County, Florida, this 4th day of March, 
2021. 
        
 
 
ATTEST:       

 
             
_________________________________         ____________________________________ 
David S.Broskie                        Mary S. Bolla, School Board Chair 
Superintendent of Schools         
Clay County, Florida  

Page 21 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C3 - Approve Half Cent Sales Tax Citizen Oversight Committee Application form

Description
The citizens of Clay County approved a half-cent sales school capital outlay sales surtax on the November 2020 general election
ballot. The Ballot measure included language which called for the creation of a Citizens Oversight Committee to monitor and
report on the use of the sales surtax revenues to assure the public that the monies are being utilized as provided for by state law.
The formation of the Committee will require an application process by each prospective member, nomination to the committee
by an individual School Board member and final appointment by the School Board as a whole. The Application form, if
approved, will be published on the School District website and will be readily available for execution and submission by any
prospective committee applicant.

Gap Analysis
Approval of this Application is the last step requiring formal Board action before the application/appointment process begins.

Previous Outcomes
None

Expected Outcomes
It is expected that the School Board will utilize this new Application form to assist in the application appointment process.

Strategic Plan Goal
N/A

Recommendation
Approve Half Cent Salex Tax Citizen Oversight Committee Application form

Contact
J. Bruce Bickner, School Board Attorney, james.bickner@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Oversight Committee Application_021821-Draft4.pdf

Page 22 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/oversight-committee-application_021821-draft4.pdf


Applications must be submitted via email to COCapplication@myoneclay.net. Please 
indicate Citizens Oversight Committee Application in the subject line.

Each School Board member shall review the applicants from their district and shall 
submit their choices for final appointment. Their choices cannot be vetoed by the 
Board. The School Board, meeting as a whole, shall appoint the committee as a whole. 
Information concerning the Committee can be found by reviewing School Board Policy 
1.14 and the Citizens Oversight Committee information published on the District website.

Please type or clearly print on this application. Inclusion of resumes and references is 
encouraged and such should be attached with the completed application. Adobe PDF 
format is requested for submitting the application package. 

These applications are public record and available for public review upon submission. 

Please complete all sections of the next two pages. To include any information beyond 
what will fit in the spaces provided, please reference such additions by annotating  
both the respective section of the application and attached additional information 
page(s). Circle appropriate “Yes” or “No” response to any questions. Mark all applicable 
check boxes.

Please note: The Citizens Oversight Committee has an oversight role for the sales surtax adopted by  
the voters in November 2020. This role is expected to continue through December 2051 (until all funds  
are expended). 

HALF-CENT SALES TAX
CITIZEN OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

APPLICATION

PAGE 1  |  HALF-CENT SALES TAX CITIZEN OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Page 23 of 387

DRAFT



HALF-CENT SALES TAX CITIZEN OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
APPLICATION

PAGE 2  |  HALF-CENT SALES TAX CITIZEN OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE APPLICATION

LAST NAME FIRST NAME

RESIDENCE ADDRESS (include mailing address if different)

MAILING ADDRESS

(street) (city) (state) (zip code)

PRIMARY PHONE SECONDARY PHONE (cell or land)

PRIMARY EMAIL

Do you have any children in Clay County District Schools? (YES) (NO)

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? (YES) (NO)

Are you currently affiliated with Clay County District Schools? (YES) (NO)

Check all that apply:

RETIRED EMPLOYED UNEMPLOYED MILITARY OTHER

COMPANY / CITY, STATE JOB TITLE DUTY SUMMARY - 
LIST ALL RELEVANT HISTORY

PERSONAL INFORMATION (please print)

If you have been a member of a county, municipal, board or school board, commission, or 
committee, please list the following:

BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COMMITTEE NAME: DATES

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

OCCUPATION / WORK HISTORY

Page 24 of 387

DRAFT



PAGE 3  |  HALF-CENT SALES TAX CITIZEN OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE APPLICATION

PRINT NAME SIGNATURE DATE

Please list current and past civic, fraternal, volunteer and non-profit organizations in which you 
are or have been active:

Add additional attachments to this application, as needed.

Resume Attached? References Attached?(YES) (NO) (YES) (NO)

• All information in this application is complete, truthful, and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

• I may be subject to a background check (at no cost to me) and, additionally, authorize that background check.

•  If I am selected for the Committee, I understand that it is my responsibility to notify the Committee Chairman of 
any changes that would affect my membership on the committee.

•  I recognize Committee membership requires my attendance at meetings and/or events which will be held, at a 
minimum, quarterly. I am willing and able to make this commitment of time and effort to serve.

• I understand that the Public Records Act, (FL Statute 119), allows for public review of this application.

• If appointed, I understand that I will be required to file a Conflict of Interest Statement.

By checking this box            I hereby certify that:

Please provide a brief statement indicating why you wish to serve on the Committee and how you can contribute.

After reading the Committee School Board Policy and associated information, summarize your qualifications  
for selection; include education, training, experience, licenses, etc. Submission of a resume and references  
are encouraged.

ORGANIZATION NAME: DATES

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES – CONTINUED

COMMITTEE INTEREST

HALF-CENT SALES TAX CITIZEN OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
APPLICATION

Page 25 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C4 - Yearly E-RATE Category 2 RFP awards

Description
The Federal E-rate program provides funding to school districts based upon Free/Reduced Lunch percentages. Clay is an 80%
NSLP district which means E-Rate funding provides 80% of the cost of purchases by the district for items related to Internal and
External broadband connections. Category 2 provides funding for Internal Connections and the Basic Maintenance of Internal
Connections.
This year Clay submitted a request for proposal for the purchase of internal networking equipment to replace aging wired
equipment in the schools. Proposals were requested for these three types of devices: Copper Switching (48 ports), Fiber
Switching (48ports), and Copper Portable Classroom Switching (8 ports).

Gap Analysis
The current wired system for accessing the network is at its refresh cycle and the District is looking to replace it completely for
the next school year. 

Previous Outcomes
Last year, CCDS submitted a request for proposal for Wireless Access points and Uninterruptible Power Supplies (UPS) saving
the district $1,596,066.96 by using the E-Rate program.

Expected Outcomes
The District will have a new wired networking infrastructure, future proofing networking for the next five years with providing
enhancements over the new system such as ease of connectivity, performance, and security. This new infrastructure will ensure
that CCDS staff and students have access to high speed internet to effectively complete online tasks such as blended learning
initiatives, communications, and digital productivity. 
Using the E-Rate program for switching has the potential to save CCDS $2,577,928.80.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2 - Strategy 2.1 - Improve technology in all classrooms and district buildings.

Recommendation
Recommend awarding the Proposal from Connections for Copper Edge Switching.
Recommend awarding the Proposal from Connections for Fiber Distribution Switching.
Recommend awarding the Proposal from PC Solutions for Portable Classroom Switching.

Contact
Ethan Caren, Director of ITS, ethan.caren@myoneclay.net, James Vinson, Supervisor of ITS, james.vinson@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
The District only pays 20% of the cost of each contract. Maximum Total for 48 port Copper Switching:  $2,392,967.40 District
share: $478,593.48; Maximum Total for 48 port Fiber Switching:  $488,643.60 District share: $97,728.72;  Maximum Total for 8
port Copper Portable Classroom Switching: $340,800.00 District share: $68,160.
Maximum total cost to district: $644,482
Maximum total savings to district: $2,577,928.80

Review Comments

Attachments

Connection Erate2021 48_Port_Copper_and_Fiber.pdf

PC Solutions Erate2021 Portable Classroom.pdf
Page 26 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/connection-erate2021-48_port_copper_and_fiber.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/pc-solutions-erate2021-portable-classroom.pdf


Page 27 of 387

DRAFT



Page 28 of 387

DRAFT



Page 29 of 387

DRAFT



Page 30 of 387

DRAFT



Page 31 of 387

DRAFT



Page 32 of 387

DRAFT



Page 33 of 387

DRAFT



Page 34 of 387

DRAFT



Page 35 of 387

DRAFT



Page 36 of 387

DRAFT



Page 37 of 387

DRAFT



Page 38 of 387

DRAFT



Page 39 of 387

DRAFT



Page 40 of 387

DRAFT



Page 41 of 387

DRAFT



Page 42 of 387

DRAFT



Page 43 of 387

DRAFT



Page 44 of 387

DRAFT



Page 45 of 387

DRAFT



Page 46 of 387

DRAFT



Page 47 of 387

DRAFT



Page 48 of 387

DRAFT



Page 49 of 387

DRAFT



Page 50 of 387

DRAFT



Page 51 of 387

DRAFT



Page 52 of 387

DRAFT



Page 53 of 387

DRAFT



Page 54 of 387

DRAFT



Page 55 of 387

DRAFT



Page 56 of 387

DRAFT



Page 57 of 387

DRAFT



Page 58 of 387

DRAFT



Page 59 of 387

DRAFT



Page 60 of 387

DRAFT



Page 61 of 387

DRAFT



Page 62 of 387

DRAFT



Page 63 of 387

DRAFT



Page 64 of 387

DRAFT



Page 65 of 387

DRAFT



Page 66 of 387

DRAFT



Page 67 of 387

DRAFT



Page 68 of 387

DRAFT



Page 69 of 387

DRAFT



Page 70 of 387

DRAFT



Page 71 of 387

DRAFT



Page 72 of 387

DRAFT



Page 73 of 387

DRAFT



Page 74 of 387

DRAFT



Page 75 of 387

DRAFT



Page 76 of 387

DRAFT



Page 77 of 387

DRAFT



Page 78 of 387

DRAFT



Page 79 of 387

DRAFT



Page 80 of 387

DRAFT



Page 81 of 387

DRAFT



Page 82 of 387

DRAFT



Page 83 of 387

DRAFT



Page 84 of 387

DRAFT



Page 85 of 387

DRAFT



Page 86 of 387

DRAFT



Proposal for 
Clay County School District

PCS Response to:

20-MI-89 2021 
Switching

Page 87 of 387

DRAFT



 

 
sales@pcsusa.net / www.pcsusa.net 

   FLORIDA | GEORGIA | TENNESSEE | ALABAMA | SOUTH CAROLINA  

 
 

February 2nd, 2021 
 
Clay County School District  
Ref: 20-MI-89 2021 Switching 
 

Dear Mr. Caren,  

PC Solutions (PCS) is a leading provider of technology services to educational institutions, 
government agencies, and businesses. On behalf of PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. "PCS" and 
Aruba Networks, Inc. "Aruba," we are pleased to offer the following response. 

 
PC Solutions was founded in 1995 as a provider of IT equipment and has become one of the 
largest networking firms in the SE United States. For more than 26 years, we have successfully 
provided information technology services and solutions to Florida, Georgia, Alabama academic 
institutions, state & local government agencies, and commercial businesses. PC Solutions enjoys 
a national reputation for precise technical design and proven performance.  
Our SPIN# is 143035405. 

 
PC Solutions retains highly skilled certified professional staff including Systems Engineers, 
Wireless Engineers (Wireless, voice, data), and Certified Network Experts. Our in-house 
engineers have certifications from a wide range of manufactures. 
 
 
Our Aruba Certifications 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
About Aruba Networks 
 
Aruba, a Hewlett Packard Enterprise company, is the global leader in secure, intelligent edge-to-
cloud networking solutions that use AI to automate the network while harnessing data to drive 
powerful business outcomes. Aruba is the leading networking provider of K-12 institutions in the 
United States. Many of the largest school districts in Florida utilize Aruba wireless and wired 
products because of their dedication to creating products and solutions that adapt to ever-
changing circumstances and address needs as they arise.   

 
 
 
 
 

Page 88 of 387

DRAFT



 

 
sales@pcsusa.net / www.pcsusa.net 

   FLORIDA | GEORGIA | TENNESSEE | ALABAMA | SOUTH CAROLINA  

Aruba's Latest Accomplishments 
 

1. Gartner has scored Aruba Networks the highest in all 6 Critical Capabilities use cases. 

 
 

2. The Pentagon Modernizes Wired and Wireless Connectivity, Across All Classification Levels, 
with Aruba Infrastructure 

 
At the end of last year, Aruba Networks added the Pentagon, headquarters of the United 
States Department of Defense (DoD), to their extensive and impressive client list. Aruba's 
ESP-based architecture will provide the Pentagon an automated networking infrastructure 
that eliminates manual processes, like port mapping and initial switch configuration.  
Read the full press release here. 

 
PCS believes these groundbreaking achievements, along with many others, show the depth of 
Aruba's end-to-end portfolio. If institutions like the Pentagon and industry leaders like Gartner are 
putting their trust in Aruba, we believe your district's decision should be simple.  
 
PCS is committed to assuring your district is extremely satisfied with their decision for years to 
come. All equipment proposed meets or surpasses the specs you requested. We appreciate 
the opportunity to submit a bid and look forward to developing a partnership with your district. 

 
Regards, 

 
 

David Rudnick  
Vice-President 
PC Solutions 

 
 
 

Page 89 of 387

DRAFT



 

 
sales@pcsusa.net / www.pcsusa.net 

   FLORIDA | GEORGIA | TENNESSEE | ALABAMA | SOUTH CAROLINA  

 
 
Pricing Summary 
 

• We have priced multiple options for your district. 
 
Aruba branded optics – Aruba 5-year 24x7 support on all items-  
Q64965 Option 1 -  $4,851,830.00 
 
PCS branded optics – Aruba 5-year 24x7 support on all items-  
Q65022 Option 1 -  $4,615,190.00 
 
Aruba branded optics – Aruba 5-year 24x7 support on all core items – PCS 24x7 support on all 
edge Items – Q65214 
$4,351.834.00.  Standard manufacture support of 9x5 will still be available on the edge equipment. 
 
PCS branded optics – Aruba 5-year 24x7 support on all core items – PCS 24x7 support on all 
edge Items - $4,115,194.00. Q65216 Standard manufacture support of 9x5 will still be available on 
the edge equipment. 
 
Training 
 
Included in our offering at no additional cost is quarterly training for district personnel. These 
trainings can provide continuing education for existing personnel, or they can assist onboarding for 
new district personnel.   The course material will be trailers to the skill level of the specific 
attendees and the topics the district feel is most relevant for those individuals. 
 
 
Value Adds 
 
At zero cost, PCS will house spare equipment at the district location to provide insurance and 
Reliability. 
 
PCS has a local warehouse in Miami where we can provide a Lab environment for testing and 
implementing solutions including but not limited to the proposed solution. 
 
PCS will provide dedicated pre-sales team to have Best practice, Security, Future needs, road 
maps etc., discussions to keep the customer informed and moving towards a successful 
implementation. 
 
Balance of line discounts for other HP/Aruba equipment the district would like to consider is a 
minimum 60% off Hardware and 12% off support. 
  

Page 90 of 387

DRAFT



 

 
sales@pcsusa.net / www.pcsusa.net 

   FLORIDA | GEORGIA | TENNESSEE | ALABAMA | SOUTH CAROLINA  

 
 
 
 
Options the district may want to consider. 
 

• Redundant Power supplies for the qty 820, 48 port switches are $149 per switch 
• Cable Guard for 8 port switch - $20 - part # J9700A 
• Shelf for 8 port switch - $20 – part # J9820A 

 
 
 
  

Page 91 of 387

DRAFT



 

 
sales@pcsusa.net / www.pcsusa.net 

   FLORIDA | GEORGIA | TENNESSEE | ALABAMA | SOUTH CAROLINA  

 
 
Notes and Points of Interest Regarding your evaluation criteria. 
 
Definitions of Evaluation Criteria for Ranking of Proposals for RFP 20-MI-89  
 
A. Price of the E-Rate eligible products/services (0-30 points).  
 
● Switch cost, license/Maintenance cost at 5 years, SFP Cost, and any additional 
hardware/software/training to meet the needs of the district.  
 

• PCS has very familiar with the stringent budgets of K-12 entities.  PCS has 
provided the lowest possible pricing we can offer to your district.  

 
 
B. Technical Solution meets the needs of CCDS (0-29 points).  
 
Our solution meets or exceeds all requirements of your RFP. 
 

• For instance, SFP28 ports were requested in certain switches.   We have proposed 
SFP56 ports which also operate as SFP28 ports or at the higher speeds of SFP56 if 
necessary, to future proof your investment. 

• Unlike other manufactures that only a few ports support multi-rate.   In our solution 
all ports support multi-rate in the required switches. 

 
 
C. Compliance with RFP requirements (0-16 points).  
 
Vendor requirements completed original RFP required documents to include all 
Attachments/Exhibits.  
 
We have completed and included all required documents, attachments, and exhibits 
requested in the RFP.  
 
D. Price of E-Rate ineligible products, services, and/or fees (0-15 points).  
 
There are no e-rate ineligible products or services in our offering.  But we are offering a 
balance of line discounts if the district would require other HPE/Aruba products.  These 
would be offered at 60% off hardware and 12% off support. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 92 of 387

DRAFT



 

 
sales@pcsusa.net / www.pcsusa.net 

   FLORIDA | GEORGIA | TENNESSEE | ALABAMA | SOUTH CAROLINA  

 
 

 
E. Previous Experience with the School District or provided References (0-10 points). 
 
PCS is probably the most E-Rate experienced and focused company in the SE United 
States. We have worked with over 20 Florida school districts and over 30 Georgia districts 
on E-rate projects over the years. We have a primary focus on the networking and security 
needs of K-12 customers. We have listed many of these customers in our Educational 
Experience flyer.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 93 of 387

DRAFT



 Pricing 
PCS has provided 4 different options for your district to 
choose from, ensuring that Clay County Schools get the best 
possible solution. Each option meets or exceeds the 
requirements you have requested in the RFP. All proposed 
items are E-rate eligible. We have not proposed any ineligible 
items.

Within each option, we have included *FREE* quarterly training 
for district personnel. 

Please refer to the pricing excel sheet and/or our executive 
summary for the breakdowns and differences within each 
proposed solution. 

Page 94 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County APPLICATION  #20-MI-89 Appendix A_Pricing Table

Item Make Model Part No. / SKU Quantity Price
Discount 
Eligible? Totals

OPTION 1 Q64965 - 
Aruba Optics & Aruba 

Support 
Copper Switch HPE ARUBA 6300M 48SR5 CL6 POE 4SFP56 SWCH JL659A 820 $3,099.80 $2,541,836.00
License (5 Year) N/A $0.00
Maintenance (5 Year) HPE HPE 5Y 24x7 SW E/RAruba6300M48P SRPoESVC  [for JL659A] HL6J1E 820 $1,084.30 $889,126.00
1000Base-SX SFP HPE ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL J4858D 450 $68.00 $30,600.00
SFP28 DAC HPE ARUBA 25G SFP28 TO SFP28 3M DAC CABLE PL-NV JL488A 50 $69.80 $3,490.00
Stacking Module N/A $0.00
Stacking Cable HPE ARUBA 10G SFP+ TO SFP+ 1M DAC CABLE J9281D 820 $21.00 $17,220.00
Misc Hardware 1 HPE ARUBA X372 54VDC 680W PL-35 JL086A#ABA 820 $149.80 $122,836.00
Misc Hardware 2 N/A $0.00
TOTAL $3,605,108.00
Option 2 Q65022 - PCS 

Optics & Aruba 
Support $0.00

Copper Switch HPE ARUBA 6300M 48SR5 CL6 POE 4SFP56 SWCH JL659A 820 $3,099.80 $2,541,836.00
License (5 Year) N/A $0.00
Maintenance (5 Year) HPE HPE 5Y 24x7 SW E/RAruba6300M48P SRPoESVC  [for JL659A] HL6J1E 820 $1,084.30 $889,126.00
1000Base-SX SFP PCS PCS1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 J4858D-pcs 450 $20.00 $9,000.00
SFP28 DAC HPE ARUBA 25G SFP28 TO SFP28 3M DAC CABLE PL-NV JL488A 50 $69.80 $3,490.00
Stacking Module N/A $0.00
Stacking Cable HPE ARUBA 10G SFP+ TO SFP+ 1M DAC CABLE J9281D 820 $21.00 $17,220.00
Misc Hardware 1 HPE ARUBA X372 54VDC 680W PL-35 JL086A#ABA 820 $149.80 $122,836.00
Misc Hardware 2 N/A $0.00
TOTAL $3,583,508.00
Option 3 Q65214 - 
Aruba Optics, Aruba 
Core Support, and 
PCS Edge Support $0.00
Copper Switch HPE ARUBA 6300M 48SR5 CL6 POE 4SFP56 SWCH JL659A 820 $3,099.80 $2,541,836.00
License (5 Year) N/A $0.00
Maintenance (5 Year) PCS PCS 5Y 24x7 SW E/RAruba6300M48P SRPoESVC  [for JL659A] HL6J1E-PCS 820 $508.50 $416,970.00
1000Base-SX SFP HPE ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL J4858D 450 $68.00 $30,600.00
SFP28 DAC HPE ARUBA 25G SFP28 TO SFP28 3M DAC CABLE PL-NV JL488A 50 $69.80 $3,490.00
Stacking Module N/A $0.00
Stacking Cable HPE ARUBA 10G SFP+ TO SFP+ 1M DAC CABLE J9281D 820 $21.00 $17,220.00
Misc Hardware 1 HPE ARUBA X372 54VDC 680W PL-35 JL086A#ABA 820 $149.80 $122,836.00
Misc Hardware 2 N/A $0.00
TOTAL $3,132,952.00
Option 4 Q65216 - PCS 
Optics, PCS Edge 
Support, and Aruba 
Core Support $0.00
Copper Switch HPE ARUBA 6300M 48SR5 CL6 POE 4SFP56 SWCH JL659A 820 $3,099.80 $2,541,836.00
License (5 Year) N/A $0.00
Maintenance (5 Year) PCS PCS 5Y 24x7 SW E/RAruba6300M48P SRPoESVC  [for JL659A] HL6J1E-PCS 820 $508.50 $416,970.00
1000Base-SX SFP PCS PCS1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 J4858D-pcs 450 $20.00 $9,000.00
SFP28 DAC HPE ARUBA 25G SFP28 TO SFP28 3M DAC CABLE PL-NV JL488A 50 $69.80 $3,490.00
Stacking Module N/A $0.00
Stacking Cable HPE ARUBA 10G SFP+ TO SFP+ 1M DAC CABLE J9281D 820 $21.00 $17,220.00

Page 95 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County APPLICATION  #20-MI-89 Appendix A_Pricing Table

Misc Hardware 1 HPE ARUBA X372 54VDC 680W PL-35 JL086A#ABA 820 $149.80 $122,836.00
Misc Hardware 2 N/A $0.00
TOTAL $3,111,352.00

Page 96 of 387

DRAFT



SCHOOL BOARD OF CLAY COUNTY APPLICATION  #20-MI-89 Appendix A_Pricing Table

Item Make Model Part No. / SKU Quantity Price
Discount 
Eligible? Totals

OPTION 1 Q64965 - 
Aruba Optics & Aruba 

Support 
Fiber Switch HPE ARUBA 8325-48Y8C FB 6 F 2 PS BDL PL-NV JL624A#ABA 60 $7,359.00 $441,540.00
License (5 Year) N/A $0.00
Maintenance (5 Year) HPE 5YR ARUBA FOUNDATION CARE NBD EXHE/R 8325-48 SWT SVC HK6R3E 60 $2,618.70 $157,122.00
1000Base-SX SFP HPE ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL J4858D 2880 $68.00 $195,840.00
Stacking Module N/A $0.00
Stacking Cable HPE ARUBA 100G QSFP28 TO QSFP28 1M DAC CABLE R0Z25A 60 $94.00 $5,640.00
Misc Hardware 1 HPE ARUBA X472 2-POST RACK KIT JL482B 60 $19.00 $1,140.00
Misc Hardware 2 N/A $0.00
TOTAL $801,282.00

Option 2 Q65022 - 
PCS Optics & Aruba 

Support $0.00
Fiber Switch HPE ARUBA 8325-48Y8C FB 6 F 2 PS BDL PL-NV JL624A#ABA 60 $7,359.00 $441,540.00
License (5 Year) N/A $0.00
Maintenance (5 Year) HPE 5YR ARUBA FOUNDATION CARE NBD EXHE/R 8325-48 SWT SVC HK6R3E 60 $2,618.70 $157,122.00
1000Base-SX SFP PCS PCS 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 J4858D-pcs 2880 $20.00 $57,600.00
Stacking Module N/A $0.00
Stacking Cable HPE ARUBA 100G QSFP28 TO QSFP28 1M DAC CABLE R0Z25A 60 $94.00 $5,640.00
Misc Hardware 1 HPE ARUBA X472 2-POST RACK KIT JL482B 60 $19.00 $1,140.00
Misc Hardware 2 N/A $0.00
TOTAL $663,042.00
Option 3 Q65214 - 
Aruba Optics, Aruba 
Core Support, and 
PCS Edge Support $0.00
Fiber Switch HPE ARUBA 8325-48Y8C FB 6 F 2 PS BDL PL-NV JL624A#ABA 60 $7,359.00 $441,540.00
License (5 Year) N/A $0.00
Maintenance (5 Year) HPE 5YR ARUBA FOUNDATION CARE NBD EXHE/R 8325-48 SWT SVC HK6R3E 60 $2,618.70 $157,122.00
1000Base-SX SFP HPE ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL J4858D 2880 $68.00 $195,840.00
Stacking Module N/A $0.00
Stacking Cable HPE ARUBA 100G QSFP28 TO QSFP28 1M DAC CABLE R0Z25A 60 $94.00 $5,640.00
Misc Hardware 1 HPE ARUBA X472 2-POST RACK KIT JL482B 60 $19.00 $1,140.00
Misc Hardware 2 N/A $0.00
TOTAL $801,282.00
Option 4 Q65216 - 
PCS Optics, PCS Edge 
Support, and Aruba 
Core Support $0.00
Fiber Switch HPE ARUBA 8325-48Y8C FB 6 F 2 PS BDL PL-NV JL624A#ABA 60 $7,359.00 $441,540.00
License (5 Year) N/A $0.00
Maintenance (5 Year) HPE 5YR ARUBA FOUNDATION CARE NBD EXHE/R 8325-48 SWT SVC HK6R3E 60 $2,618.70 $157,122.00
1000Base-SX SFP PCS PCS 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 J4858D-pcs 2880 $20.00 $57,600.00
Stacking Module N/A $0.00
Stacking Cable HPE ARUBA 100G QSFP28 TO QSFP28 1M DAC CABLE R0Z25A 60 $94.00 $5,640.00
Misc Hardware 1 HPE ARUBA X472 2-POST RACK KIT JL482B 60 $19.00 $1,140.00
Misc Hardware 2 N/A $0.00
TOTAL $663,042.00

Page 97 of 387

DRAFT



SCHOOL BOARD OF CLAY COUNTY APPLICATION  #20-MI-89 Appendix A_Pricing Table

Item Make Model Part No. / SKU Quantity Price
Discount 
Eligible? Totals

OPTION 1 Q64965 - 
Aruba Optics & Aruba 

Support 
Copper Switch HPE 2530-8G-POE+ SWITCH PL-35 PROMO J9774A#ABA 1600 $153.00 $244,800.00
License (5 Year) N/A $0.00
Maintenance (5 Year) HPE HPE 5Y 24x7 SW EDU/RAruba 2530 8G sw SVC   HQ0M1E 1600 $57.40 $91,840.00
1000Base-SX SFP HPE ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL J4858D 1600 $68.00 $108,800.00
Misc Hardware 1 N/A $0.00
Misc Hardware 2 N/A $0.00
TOTAL $445,440.00

Option 2 Q65022 - 
PCS Optics & Aruba 

Support $0.00
Copper Switch HPE 2530-8G-POE+ SWITCH PL-35 PROMO J9774A#ABA 1600 $153.00 $244,800.00
License (5 Year) N/A $0.00
Maintenance (5 Year) HPE HPE 5Y 24x7 SW EDU/RAruba 2530 8G sw SVC   HQ0M1E 1600 $57.40 $91,840.00
1000Base-SX SFP PCS PCS 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODEJ4858D-PCS 1600 $20.00 $32,000.00
Misc Hardware 1 N/A $0.00
Misc Hardware 2 N/A $0.00
TOTAL $368,640.00
Option 3 Q65214 - 
Aruba Optics, Aruba 
Core Support, and 
PCS Edge Support $0.00
Copper Switch HPE 2530-8G-POE+ SWITCH PL-35 PROMO J9774A#ABA 1600 $153.00 $244,800.00
License (5 Year) N/A $0.00
Maintenance (5 Year) PCS PCS 5Y 24x7 SW EDU/RAruba 2530 8G sw SVC   HQ0M1E-PCS 1600 $40.00 $64,000.00
1000Base-SX SFP HPE ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL J4858D 1600 $68.00 $108,800.00
Misc Hardware 1 N/A $0.00
Misc Hardware 2 N/A $0.00
TOTAL $417,600.00
Option 4 Q65216 - 
PCS Optics, PCS 
Edge Support, and 
Aruba Core Support $0.00
Copper Switch HPE 2530-8G-POE+ SWITCH PL-35 PROMO J9774A#ABA 1600 $153.00 $244,800.00
License (5 Year) N/A $0.00
Maintenance (5 Year) PCS PCS 5Y 24x7 SW EDU/RAruba 2530 8G sw SVC   HQ0M1E-PCS 1600 $40.00 $64,000.00
1000Base-SX SFP PCS PCS 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODEJ4858D-PCS 1600 $20.00 $32,000.00
Misc Hardware 1 N/A $0.00
Misc Hardware 2 N/A $0.00
TOTAL $340,800.00

Page 98 of 387

DRAFT



Q64965 Q65022 Q65214 Q65216
Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 4

Copper 3,605,108.00$    3,583,508.00$    3,132,952.00$    3,111,352.00$    
Fiber 801,282.00$       663,042.00$       801,282.00$       663,042.00$       
Portables 445,440.00$       368,640.00$       417,600.00$       340,800.00$       

Total 4,851,830.00$    4,615,190.00$    4,351,834.00$    4,115,194.00$    

Page 99 of 387

DRAFT



Option 1  

Page 100 of 387

DRAFT



Ship ToCustomer
Clay County Schools

Qty Unit Price Extended Price

DAVID
Sales Rep

1/13/21Q64965
Sales Quote

Quote Prepared ForPC Solutions & Integration, Inc

Line# Part Number Description

4937 SW 75 Ave, Miami, FL 33155
Ph:305-667-0633  Fax:305-667-0618

0.0001 $0.00_1 ~
0.0001 $0.0048P EDGE2 ~ $0.00

820 $2541836.00ARUBA 6300M 48SR5 CL6 POE 4SFP56 SWCH3 JL659A $3099.80
820 $122836.00ARUBA X372 54VDC 680W PL-35 PROMO NO DEAL REG4 JL086A#ABA $149.80

0.0001 $0.00_5 ~ $0.00
820 $17220.00ARUBA 10G SFP+ TO SFP+ 1M DAC CABLE PROMO NO DEAL

REG PL-NV
6 J9281D $21.00

0.0001 $0.00*** STACKING CABLES7 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_8 ~ $0.00

820 $889126.00HPE 5Y 24X7 SW E/RARUBA6300M48P SRPOESVC  [FOR JL659A]9 HL6J1E $1084.30
0.0001 $0.00**** SUPPORT10 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_11 ~ $0.00

450 $30600.00ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO
DEAL REG

12 J4858D $68.00

50 $3490.00ARUBA 25G SFP28 TO SFP28 3M DAC CABLE PL-NV13 JL488A $69.80
0.0001 $0.00_14 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.0048P CORE15 ~ $0.00

60 $441540.00ARUBA 8325-48Y8C FB 6 F 2 PS BDL PL-NV16 JL624A#ABA $7359.00
60 $1140.00ARUBA X472 2-POST RACK KIT17 JL482B $19.00

0.0001 $0.00   *** DUAL POWER SUPPLY18 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_19 ~ $0.00

60 $5640.00ARUBA 100G QSFP28 TO QSFP28 1M DAC CABLE20 R0Z25A $94.00
0.0001 $0.00*** STACKING CABLES21 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_22 ~ $0.00
2880 $195840.00ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO

DEAL REG
23 J4858D $68.00

60 $157122.005YR ARUBA FOUNDATION CARE NBD EXHE/R 8325-48 SWT SVC24 HK6R3E $2618.70
0.0001 $0.00**** SUPPORT25 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_26 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_27 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_28 ~
0.0001 $0.008-PORT29 ~
1600 $108800.00ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO

DEAL REG
30 J4858D $68.00

1600 $244800.002530-8G-POE+ SWITCH PL-35 PROMO PROMO NO DEAL REG31 J9774A#ABA $153.00
1600 $91840.00HPE 5Y 24X7 SW EDU/RARUBA 2530 8G SW SVC  [FOR J9774A]32 HQ0M1E $57.40

0.0001 $0.00_33 ~

Page 1
Page 101 of 387

DRAFT



DAVID
Sales Rep

1/13/21Q64965
Sales Quote

Ship ToCustomer
Clay County Schools

Quote Prepared ForPC Solutions & Integration, Inc

Description Qty Unit Price Extended PriceLine# Part Number

4937 SW 75 Ave, Miami, FL 33155
Ph:305-667-0633  Fax:305-667-0618

Terms & Conditions
It is understood that PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. will retain title to all items stated above until the total purchase price of this order is paid. Failure by customer to pay for this order in full under the terms shown on this

document shall give PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. the right to repossess the items stated above, with or without notice, and without liability to customer. If payment is not recieved when due, customer agrees to pay
interest at the rate of 1.5% per month. If collection becomes necessary on this purchase, then customer agrees to pay all costs of collections, including but not limited to, reasonable attorney's fees and court costs.

Customer further agrees that any and all legal matters related to this order are governed by the laws of the State of Florida, County of Miami-Dade. No warranty is made by PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. for any of the
 items stated above, and there is no warranty of merchantability or fitness for any particular purpose. PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. is not liable/nor responsible under any circumstances for data.

Quote price may change without notice.

ANY PRICING INFORMATION INCLUDED HEREIN IS FOR QUOTATION PURPOSES ONLY AND ALL PRODUCTS ARE SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY FROM
THE MANUFACTURER.

***REBATES AND SPECIAL PRICING ARE NOT VALID ON BACK ORDERS IF PROMOTION EXPIRES BEFORE PRODUCT IS AVAILABLE.***

$4,851,830.00 $0.00 $4,851,830.00
SubTotal Tax TotalGround Shipping

Page 2
Page 102 of 387

DRAFT



Option 2 

Page 103 of 387

DRAFT



Ship ToCustomer
Clay County Schools

Description Qty Unit Price Extended Price

DAVID
Sales Rep

1/18/21Q65022
Sales Quote

4937 SW 75 Ave, Miami, FL 33155
Ph:305-667-0633  Fax:305-667-0618

Quote Prepared ForPC Solutions & Integration, Inc

Line#
0.0001 $0.00_1

$0.000.0001 $0.0048P EDGE2

$3099.80820 $2541836.00ARUBA 6300M 48SR5 CL6 POE 4SFP56 SWCH3

$149.80820 $122836.00ARUBA X372 54VDC 680W PL-35 PROMO NO DEAL REG4

$0.000.0001 $0.00_5

$21.00820 $17220.00ARUBA 10G SFP+ TO SFP+ 1M DAC CABLE PROMO NO DEAL REG PL-NV6

$0.000.0001 $0.00*** STACKING CABLES7

$0.000.0001 $0.00_8

$1084.30820 $889126.00HPE 5Y 24X7 SW E/RARUBA6300M48P SRPOESVC  [FOR JL659A]9

$0.000.0001 $0.00**** SUPPORT10

$0.000.0001 $0.00_11

$68.000 $0.00ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO DEAL REG12

$20.00450 $9000.00PCS 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO DEAL REG13

$69.8050 $3490.00ARUBA 25G SFP28 TO SFP28 3M DAC CABLE PL-NV14

$0.000.0001 $0.00_15

$0.000.0001 $0.00_16

$0.000.0001 $0.0048P CORE17

$7359.0060 $441540.00ARUBA 8325-48Y8C FB 6 F 2 PS BDL PL-NV18

$19.0060 $1140.00ARUBA X472 2-POST RACK KIT19

$0.000.0001 $0.00   *** DUAL POWER SUPPLY20

$0.000.0001 $0.00_21

$94.0060 $5640.00ARUBA 100G QSFP28 TO QSFP28 1M DAC CABLE22

$0.000.0001 $0.00*** STACKING CABLES23

$0.000.0001 $0.00_24

$0.002880 $0.00ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO DEAL REG25

$20.002880 $57600.00PCS 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO DEAL REG26

$2618.7060 $157122.005YR ARUBA FOUNDATION CARE NBD EXHE/R 8325-48 SWT SVC27

$0.000.0001 $0.00**** SUPPORT28

$0.000.0001 $0.00_29

0.0001 $0.00_30

0.0001 $0.008-PORT31

$20.001600 $32000.00PCS 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO DEAL REG32

$153.001600 $244800.002530-8G-POE+ SWITCH PL-35 PROMO PROMO NO DEAL REG33

$57.401600 $91840.00HPE 5Y 24X7 SW EDU/RARUBA 2530 8G SW SVC  [FOR J9774A]34

$0.000.0001 $0.00_35

Page 1
Page 104 of 387

DRAFT



DAVID
Sales Rep

1/18/21Q65022
Sales Quote

Ship ToCustomer
Clay County Schools

Quote Prepared For

4937 SW 75 Ave, Miami, FL 33155
Ph:305-667-0633  Fax:305-667-0618

PC Solutions & Integration, Inc

Description Qty Unit Price Extended PriceLine#

Terms & Conditions
It is understood that PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. will retain title to all items stated above until the total purchase price of this order is paid. Failure by customer to pay for this order in full under the terms shown on this

document shall give PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. the right to repossess the items stated above, with or without notice, and without liability to customer. If payment is not recieved when due, customer agrees to pay
interest at the rate of 1.5% per month. If collection becomes necessary on this purchase, then customer agrees to pay all costs of collections, including but not limited to, reasonable attorney's fees and court costs.

Customer further agrees that any and all legal matters related to this order are governed by the laws of the State of Florida, County of Miami-Dade. No warranty is made by PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. for any of the
 items stated above, and there is no warranty of merchantability or fitness for any particular purpose. PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. is not liable/nor responsible under any circumstances for data.

Quote price may change without notice.

ANY PRICING INFORMATION INCLUDED HEREIN IS FOR QUOTATION PURPOSES ONLY AND ALL PRODUCTS ARE SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY FROM
THE MANUFACTURER.

***REBATES AND SPECIAL PRICING ARE NOT VALID ON BACK ORDERS IF PROMOTION EXPIRES BEFORE PRODUCT IS AVAILABLE.***

$4,615,190.00 $0.00 $4,615,190.00
SubTotal Tax TotalGround Shipping

Page 2
Page 105 of 387

DRAFT



Option 3 

Page 106 of 387

DRAFT



Ship ToCustomer
Clay County Schools

Qty Unit Price Extended Price

DAVID
Sales Rep

2/1/21Q65214
Sales Quote

Quote Prepared ForPC Solutions & Integration, Inc

Line# Part Number Description

4937 SW 75 Ave, Miami, FL 33155
Ph:305-667-0633  Fax:305-667-0618

0.0001 $0.00_1 ~
0.0001 $0.0048P EDGE2 ~ $0.00

820 $2541836.00ARUBA 6300M 48SR5 CL6 POE 4SFP56 SWCH3 JL659A $3099.80
820 $122836.00ARUBA X372 54VDC 680W PL-35 PROMO NO DEAL REG4 JL086A#ABA $149.80

0.0001 $0.00_5 ~ $0.00
820 $17220.00ARUBA 10G SFP+ TO SFP+ 1M DAC CABLE PROMO NO DEAL

REG PL-NV
6 J9281D $21.00

0.0001 $0.00*** STACKING CABLES7 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_8 ~ $0.00

820 $416970.00PCS 5Y 24X7 SW E/RARUBA6300M48P SRPOESVC  [FOR JL659A]9 HL6J1E-PCS $508.50
0.0001 $0.00**** SUPPORT10 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_11 ~ $0.00

450 $30600.00ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO
DEAL REG

12 J4858D $68.00

50 $3490.00ARUBA 25G SFP28 TO SFP28 3M DAC CABLE PL-NV13 JL488A $69.80
0.0001 $0.00_14 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.0048P CORE15 ~ $0.00

60 $441540.00ARUBA 8325-48Y8C FB 6 F 2 PS BDL PL-NV16 JL624A#ABA $7359.00
60 $1140.00ARUBA X472 2-POST RACK KIT17 JL482B $19.00

0.0001 $0.00   *** DUAL POWER SUPPLY18 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_19 ~ $0.00

60 $5640.00ARUBA 100G QSFP28 TO QSFP28 1M DAC CABLE20 R0Z25A $94.00
0.0001 $0.00*** STACKING CABLES21 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_22 ~ $0.00
2880 $195840.00ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO

DEAL REG
23 J4858D $68.00

60 $157122.005YR ARUBA FOUNDATION CARE NBD EXHE/R 8325-48 SWT SVC24 HK6R3E $2618.70
0.0001 $0.00**** SUPPORT25 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_26 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_27 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_28 ~
0.0001 $0.008-PORT29 ~
1600 $108800.00ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO

DEAL REG
30 J4858D $68.00

1600 $244800.002530-8G-POE+ SWITCH PL-35 PROMO PROMO NO DEAL REG31 J9774A#ABA $153.00
1600 $64000.00PCS 5Y 24X7 SW EDU/RARUBA 2530 8G SW SVC  [FOR J9774A]32 HQ0M1E-PCS $40.00

0.0001 $0.00_33 ~

Page 1
Page 107 of 387

DRAFT



DAVID
Sales Rep

2/1/21Q65214
Sales Quote

Ship ToCustomer
Clay County Schools

Quote Prepared ForPC Solutions & Integration, Inc

Description Qty Unit Price Extended PriceLine# Part Number

4937 SW 75 Ave, Miami, FL 33155
Ph:305-667-0633  Fax:305-667-0618

Terms & Conditions
It is understood that PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. will retain title to all items stated above until the total purchase price of this order is paid. Failure by customer to pay for this order in full under the terms shown on this

document shall give PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. the right to repossess the items stated above, with or without notice, and without liability to customer. If payment is not recieved when due, customer agrees to pay
interest at the rate of 1.5% per month. If collection becomes necessary on this purchase, then customer agrees to pay all costs of collections, including but not limited to, reasonable attorney's fees and court costs.

Customer further agrees that any and all legal matters related to this order are governed by the laws of the State of Florida, County of Miami-Dade. No warranty is made by PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. for any of the
 items stated above, and there is no warranty of merchantability or fitness for any particular purpose. PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. is not liable/nor responsible under any circumstances for data.

Quote price may change without notice.

ANY PRICING INFORMATION INCLUDED HEREIN IS FOR QUOTATION PURPOSES ONLY AND ALL PRODUCTS ARE SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY FROM
THE MANUFACTURER.

***REBATES AND SPECIAL PRICING ARE NOT VALID ON BACK ORDERS IF PROMOTION EXPIRES BEFORE PRODUCT IS AVAILABLE.***

$4,351,834.00 $0.00 $4,351,834.00
SubTotal Tax TotalGround Shipping

Page 2
Page 108 of 387

DRAFT



Option 4 

Page 109 of 387

DRAFT



Ship ToCustomer
Clay County Schools

Qty Unit Price Extended Price

DAVID
Sales Rep

2/1/21Q65216
Sales Quote

Quote Prepared ForPC Solutions & Integration, Inc

Line# Part Number Description

4937 SW 75 Ave, Miami, FL 33155
Ph:305-667-0633  Fax:305-667-0618

0.0001 $0.00_1 ~
0.0001 $0.0048P EDGE2 ~ $0.00

820 $2541836.00ARUBA 6300M 48SR5 CL6 POE 4SFP56 SWCH3 JL659A $3099.80
820 $122836.00ARUBA X372 54VDC 680W PL-35 PROMO NO DEAL REG4 JL086A#ABA $149.80

0.0001 $0.00_5 ~ $0.00
820 $17220.00ARUBA 10G SFP+ TO SFP+ 1M DAC CABLE PROMO NO DEAL

REG PL-NV
6 J9281D $21.00

0.0001 $0.00*** STACKING CABLES7 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_8 ~ $0.00

820 $416970.00HPE 5Y 24X7 SW E/RARUBA6300M48P SRPOESVC  [FOR JL659A]9 HL6J1E-PCS $508.50
0.0001 $0.00**** SUPPORT10 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_11 ~ $0.00

0 $0.00ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO
DEAL REG

12 J4858D $68.00

450 $9000.00PCS 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO
DEAL REG

13 J4858D-pcs $20.00

50 $3490.00ARUBA 25G SFP28 TO SFP28 3M DAC CABLE PL-NV14 JL488A $69.80
0.0001 $0.00_15 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_16 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.0048P CORE17 ~ $0.00

60 $441540.00ARUBA 8325-48Y8C FB 6 F 2 PS BDL PL-NV18 JL624A#ABA $7359.00
60 $1140.00ARUBA X472 2-POST RACK KIT19 JL482B $19.00

0.0001 $0.00   *** DUAL POWER SUPPLY20 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_21 ~ $0.00

60 $5640.00ARUBA 100G QSFP28 TO QSFP28 1M DAC CABLE22 R0Z25A $94.00
0.0001 $0.00*** STACKING CABLES23 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_24 ~ $0.00
2880 $0.00ARUBA 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO

DEAL REG
25 J4858D $0.00

2880 $57600.00PCS 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO
DEAL REG

26 J4858D-pcs $20.00

60 $157122.005YR ARUBA FOUNDATION CARE NBD EXHE/R 8325-48 SWT SVC27 HK6R3E $2618.70
0.0001 $0.00**** SUPPORT28 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_29 ~ $0.00
0.0001 $0.00_30 ~
0.0001 $0.008-PORT31 ~
1600 $32000.00PCS 1G SFP LC SX 500M MMF XCVR PL CODE-35 PROMO NO

DEAL REG
32 J4858D-PCS $20.00

1600 $244800.002530-8G-POE+ SWITCH PL-35 PROMO PROMO NO DEAL REG33 J9774A#ABA $153.00
1600 $64000.00PCS 5Y 24X7 SW EDU/RARUBA 2530 8G SW SVC  [FOR J9774A]34 HQ0M1E-PCS $40.00

0.0001 $0.00_35 ~ $0.00

Page 1
Page 110 of 387

DRAFT



DAVID
Sales Rep

2/1/21Q65216
Sales Quote

Ship ToCustomer
Clay County Schools

Quote Prepared ForPC Solutions & Integration, Inc

Description Qty Unit Price Extended PriceLine# Part Number

4937 SW 75 Ave, Miami, FL 33155
Ph:305-667-0633  Fax:305-667-0618

Terms & Conditions
It is understood that PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. will retain title to all items stated above until the total purchase price of this order is paid. Failure by customer to pay for this order in full under the terms shown on this

document shall give PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. the right to repossess the items stated above, with or without notice, and without liability to customer. If payment is not recieved when due, customer agrees to pay
interest at the rate of 1.5% per month. If collection becomes necessary on this purchase, then customer agrees to pay all costs of collections, including but not limited to, reasonable attorney's fees and court costs.

Customer further agrees that any and all legal matters related to this order are governed by the laws of the State of Florida, County of Miami-Dade. No warranty is made by PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. for any of the
 items stated above, and there is no warranty of merchantability or fitness for any particular purpose. PC Solutions & Integration, Inc. is not liable/nor responsible under any circumstances for data.

Quote price may change without notice.

ANY PRICING INFORMATION INCLUDED HEREIN IS FOR QUOTATION PURPOSES ONLY AND ALL PRODUCTS ARE SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY FROM
THE MANUFACTURER.

***REBATES AND SPECIAL PRICING ARE NOT VALID ON BACK ORDERS IF PROMOTION EXPIRES BEFORE PRODUCT IS AVAILABLE.***

$4,115,194.00 $0.00 $4,115,194.00
SubTotal Tax TotalGround Shipping

Page 2
Page 111 of 387

DRAFT



Required 
Documents  

Page 112 of 387

DRAFT



Page 113 of 387

DRAFT



Page 114 of 387

DRAFT



Page 115 of 387

DRAFT



Page 116 of 387

DRAFT



Page 117 of 387

DRAFT



Page 118 of 387

DRAFT



Page 119 of 387

DRAFT



SIMPLIFY WITH TECHNOLOGY 

SHAPING EDUCATION
THROUGH TECHNOLOGY

EXPERIENCE 

PCS has worked together with numerous private and public K-12 and Higher 
Education institutions with one clear goal in mind: To leverage the power of technology 
to create connected and collaborative environments for students, teachers, and staff. 
We want to bring the transformative power of technology to every classroom and offer 
the experience, expertise, and resources to help you design, implement, and maintain 
your IT investments. 

Bay County 

Calhoun County 

Gadsden County 

Hardee County 

Hendry County 

Jackson County 

MaMartin County 

Okaloosa County 

Palm Beach County 

Santa Rosa County 

Wakulla County 

Walton County 

Banks County

Bartow County

Beaufort County 

Columbia County

Coweta County

Dade County

Dodge Dodge County

Jefferson City

Madison County

McDuffie County

Morgan County

Newton County

Clayton State University

Florida Gulf Coast 

Florida International University  

Hillsborough Community College

Mercer University

Rollins College

SSt. Petersburg Community College

St. Thomas University  

Tallahassee Community College 

University of Central FL 

University of Miami

University of West Georgia

FL
O
R
ID
A
 S
C
H
O
O
L 
D
IS
TR
IC
TS
 

G
EO
R
G
IA
 S
C
H
O
O
L 
D
IS
TR
IC
TS
 

U
N
IV
ER
SI
TI
ES
 &
 C
O
LL
EG
ES
 

Page 120 of 387

DRAFT



sales@pcsusa.net 

SIMPLIFY WITH TECHNOLOGY 

LOCATIONS

PCS has strategic local offices throughout the SE United States. 

“

“
-James Van Meter

-David Creamer

CTO, COLUMBIA COUNTY SCHOOLS

CTO & CISO, St. Petersburg College 

”

”

PCS has been the choice vendor on several projects with the Columbia 
County School District.  Although new to Georgia, PCS has developed a 
strong following in other states due to a strong focus on the K-12  
vvertical.  Our district has been pleasantly pleased with the level of  

customer support and care PCS has delivered to the Columbia County 
School District.  In addition, to both presale and post-sale  support, the 
level of technical engineering brought to the Columbia County School 
District has both saved the district money while  improving the IT 

infrastructure for our students.

PCS has provided St. Petersburg College with excellent service and 
flexibility. They understand the education market and the challenges 
we face to continuously improve our technology infrastructure and 
services while living within our funding and procurement procedures.

WHAT OUR CUSTOMERS ARE SAYING

Miami, FL (Headquarters)

Tampa, FL

Tallahassee, FL 

Atlanta, GA

Dallas, TX 

Nashville, TN 
Page 121 of 387

DRAFT



sales@pcsusa.net 
   

1-800-391-0054 

Education

SIMPLIFY WITH TECHNOLOGY 

F L O R I D A   |  G E O R G I A   |   T E N N E S S E E   |   A L A B A M A  | S O U T H   C A R O L I  N A 

www.pcsusa.net

We create technology 
solutions tailored to fit 
your environment and 
budget. 

Students, teachers, and administrators 
are all having to navigate an increasingly 
connected world. This means more 
ddevices, connecting and communicating 
across networks, both on campus and off. 
You need tech advisors that understand 
how to ensure always-on communications 
in a cost-effective way, and how to 
navigate the E-Rate Program.

Multi-Vendor 
Approach  

E-Rate 
Experts 

IT Health 
Checks 

Page 122 of 387

DRAFT



02/02/2021

Wexler Insurance Agency, Inc.

1120 Ponce de Leon Blvd

Coral Gables FL 33134

Wexler Insurance

(305) 445-5050 (305) 448-8189

PC Solutions & Integration, Inc.

4937 SW 75 Avenue

Miami, FL 33155

Mount Vernon Fire Ins Co

Progressive Express Insurance Company

CL212220147

A Broad Form DPS4000841B 11/17/2020 11/17/2021

1000000

300000

10000

1000000

2000000

INCLUDED

Technology PRO LIA 1000000

B 0312596-4 05/23/2020 05/23/2021

1000000

A DPS5000462B 11/17/2020 11/17/2021

2000000

2000000

A
Professional Liability

DPS4000834B 11/18/2020 11/18/2021

1000000

Certificate Holder is Additiional Insured

Clay County School District

Information Technology

900 Walnut Street

Green Cove Springs FL 32043

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB
$EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

Page 123 of 387

DRAFT



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 

10/21/20 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be 
endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A 
statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER 
Aon Risk Services, Inc of Florida 
1001 Brickell Bay Drive, Suite #1100 
Miami, FL 33131-4937 

CONTACT 
NAME: Aon Risk Services, Inc of Florida 
PHONE 
(A/C, No, Ext): 800-743-8130 

FAX 
(A/C, No): 800-522-7514 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS: ADP.COI.Center@Aon.com 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER A :  New Hampshire Ins Co 23841

INSURED 
ADP TotalSource CO XXI, Inc. 
10200 Sunset Drive 
Miami, FL 33173 
ALTERNATE EMPLOYER 
PC Solutions & Integration Inc 
4937 SW 75th Ave  
Miami, FL 33155

INSURER B :  

INSURER C :  

INSURER D :  

INSURER E :  

INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 3160638 REVISION NUMBER: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. LIMITS SHOWN ARE AS REQUESTED.

INSR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE 

ADDL 
INSR 

SUBR 
WVD POLICY NUMBER 

POLICY EFF 
(MM/DD/YYYY) 

POLICY EXP 
(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR 
DAMAGE TO RENTED 
PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 

MED EXP (Any one person) $ 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 

POLICY PROJECT LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 

OTHER $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
(Ea accident) $ 

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 
OWNED 
AUTOS ONLY 

SCHEDULED 
AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 

HIRED  
AUTOS ONLY 

NON-OWNED 
AUTOS ONLY 

PROPERTY DAMAGE 
(Per accident) $ 

$ 

UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

DEC RETENTION $ 

A 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH) 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

Y / N 

N / A 

WC 027115061 GA 07/01/20 07/01/21 
X PER 

STATUTE 
OTH- 
ER 

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 2,000,000 

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 2,000,000 

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 2,000,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 
All worksite employees working for PC SOLUTIONS & INTEGRATION INC, paid under ADP TOTALSOURCE, INC.'s payroll, are covered under the above stated policy.  PC SOLUTIONS & INTEGRATION 
INC is an alternate employer under this policy. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD Page 124 of 387

DRAFT



Page 125 of 387

DRAFT



Minority Business Certification

pc solutions & integration, inc.

08/13/2019 08/13/2021

Page 126 of 387

DRAFT



Page 127 of 387

DRAFT



Page 128 of 387

DRAFT



 

Page 129 of 387

DRAFT



����������������������� ��������������	�
���������	������
����������������� !�"!���#$%%��&���$�����&�����������	�
���������	�� '�$%%���	��(������)������*����$�+,�-%��).	�)*��/�0*	��1�	�)*��2234567873��9�)��:.	; <�=>�&-1�*	�&�?���42@52@3248�42,32�A(� �BCDD�E��"� �C��FG�H�I�JJKLMNOPOK�"QRQS"T�UD��EVFC�� W��EF�����EXC�E��Y�����Z��[��ZFC���D���D�[��!FC�GDF#��F�E��YC��E����Z��������HBB\��Q������������������ !�"!���#�[��[]�� ���H�I�� ��F[� ����Z��������� #��Q ̂ � !�D�_��E��G�[ ��FE�IC#Y�D�̀Q_Ia\�R�D��E�������#� E���� �����D�� D��EF�FC��� E��E������EXC�E��EFEb� ̂ ���Y���FZ����F�����BF##����FE�Y!� E!�H�I ��F[� ����Z��������D�XC���FDc��Q_I\�Q������������������ !�"!���#�Z ��� ���C�� ����FE�LJdMJdKJLP� ��OTMO�Ref������C�� ����FE[��� [��YC��E����� !� �� YFC��P� \#\g�hQ\�
� BC��F#�D�"�DW�[���������	�?�� $%%�
�i	�%)�=	�)* $%%�$��� j�i�-)�=����@�-1�k�=��-)�=���������������� !�"!���#�l������E�T�̀mPPa�NmJbMKJLg�F���FE�Ng�Nf�QQV�̀KJKa�NLNbLKnn�̀eFE\bHD�\�m� \#\bOTJJ��\#\�hQa��������	�
���������	�������������=�	����	�oo�)o�=.�	)��1���1k�=��1��1���*	�	�k����	�*��*��i��	)��*�p�1��).1�q.��	�)*��)1�=)*=�1*�r�s).�=�*������.���	��1�*q.�1���to==r�)k�)1�o�u�.���	��323��64vw8v7xr�

Page 130 of 387

DRAFT



SIMPLIFY WITH TECHNOLOGY 

Simplify with Technology 

www.pcsusa.net 
Page 131 of 387

DRAFT



SIMPLIFY 

WITH 

OUR 

& 

Our commitment is to be an expert advisor 

of hybrid IT solutions that give every 

customer, staff member, and audience a 

better experience. By providing scalable IT 

infrastructure, companies benefit from 

highly efficient and profitable IT 

investments that drive a measurable 

competitive advantage. 

Page 132 of 387

DRAFT



WELCOME TO PCS 2027 

A LITTLE ABOUT US 

Founded 22 years ago, PC Solutions & Integration (PCS) is the 

South Eastern United States premier integrator of IT services. 

When you work with PCS, you are working with a full

service provider. We are focused on supporting 

our clients throughout the project lifecycle, from 

consultation and design to implementation, 

optimization, and ongoing management. Our 

comprehensive portfolio provides one of the broadest 

and deepest solution offerings in the industry and is 

backed by a nationwide team of highly trained and 

certified technicians. 

PC Solutions & Integration (PCS) is a leading IT 

services provider of collaboration and technology 

solutions for large and medium enterprises. We have 

spent decades building upon our technology 

offerings which span the core technology 

markets-collaboration, enterprise networking, data 

center, cloud, and security. We deliver these offerings 

across several delivery models including on premise, 

private, hybrid, and public clouds regardless of 

clients existing infrastructure. 

OUR PROFILE 

PCS offers innovative Premise and Cloud 

based best-of-breed products for Cyber 

Security, Desktop Computing, Networking, 

Data Center, Storage, Voice and Video. 

WHAT WE DO 

✓ IT Health Checks

Cain peace of mind knowing your system are

performing optimally

✓ Proactive Maintenance
We discover and then eradicate problems

before they create downtime

✓ Enterprise Design & Scoping

From consultation, to design, to

implementation, to ongoing support, we're with

you at every step.

3 

Page 133 of 387

DRAFT



PCS provides network 
auditing, design 
optimization, and 
maintenance to predict 
and respond to your 
growing network needs.

Wired infrastructure is a 
crucial part of most 
organizations and has only 
grown in complexity. To 
manage that complexity, 
you need a team with a 
diverse skill set and a 
vendor-neutral approach.vendor-neutral approach.

The threat landscape is 
complex, but your security 
doesn’t have to be.
PCS can help you protect PCS can help you protect 
your networks, implement 
industry standards, follow 
best practices, and reduce 
attack surfaces.

WIRELESS NETWORK 
INFRASTRUCTURE     

DATA CENTER/ 
VIRTUALIZATION    

PRO
SERVICES  

WIRED NETWORK 
INFRASTRUCTURE

UNIFIED 
COMMUNICATION   

The volume of data your 
business must manage has 
exploded. You need 
infrastructure that can 
capture, store, and archive 
massive amounts of data, 
while still keeping it readily 
accessible.accessible.

IT should support your core 
business, not overtake it. 
Do you need to offload 
mundane service tasks? 
Do you need full support Do you need full support 
and strategic planning for 
the entire IT function? No 
matter where you fall on 
that spectrum, PCS can 
help.

Unifying all of your 
businesses communication  
tools  amplifies their power 
to transform your business 
through greater efficiency, 
better customer service, and 
stronger connections.

CYBER
SECURITY    

Page 134 of 387

DRAFT



6 TECHNOLOGY PARTNERS 
We are firm believers that when it comes to technology one size or partner does 
not fit all. That is why we work with more than 200 of the world’s leading best of 
breed hardware, software, and application development companies so that we 
can bring you the right solution for your unique situation. 

5

WELCOME TO PCS 2021

Page 135 of 387

DRAFT



 OUR MARKET

4937 SW 75 Avenue 
Miami, FL 33155 

T: 305.667.0633 
F: 305.667.0618 

CORPORATE HQ 
MIAMI |FLORIDA  

BIRMINGHAM, 
ALABAMA 

TALLAHASSEE, 
FLORIDA 

113 South Monroe Street  
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

T: 850.270.6930 

3200 West End Avenue 
Suite 500 
PMB 5312 
Nashville, TN 37203 

T: 615.866.0954 

NASHVILLE, 
TENNESSEE 

ATLANTA, 
GEORGIA  

1201 Peachtree Street  400 
Colony Square,  STE 200 
Atlanta, GA 30361 

T: 470.440.9265

One Perimeter Park South, 
STE 100N 
Birmingham, AL 35243 

T: 205.449.1168 

1 

4 
6 

3 

5 

WELCOME TO PCS 2021

2 

TAMPA, 
FLORIDA 

4907 North Florida Avenue 
Tampa, FL 33603

T: 813.703.8258

6
Page 136 of 387

DRAFT



Page 137 of 387

DRAFT



Spec Sheets  

Page 138 of 387

DRAFT



Page 139 of 387

DRAFT



Page 140 of 387

DRAFT



Page 141 of 387

DRAFT



Page 142 of 387

DRAFT



Page 143 of 387

DRAFT



Page 144 of 387

DRAFT



Page 145 of 387

DRAFT



Page 146 of 387

DRAFT



Page 147 of 387

DRAFT



Page 148 of 387

DRAFT



Page 149 of 387

DRAFT



Page 150 of 387

DRAFT



Page 151 of 387

DRAFT



Page 152 of 387

DRAFT



Page 153 of 387

DRAFT



Page 154 of 387

DRAFT



Page 155 of 387

DRAFT



Page 156 of 387

DRAFT



Page 157 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C5 - Personnel Consent Agenda

Description
Florida Statutes, State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification and/or action regarding
decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  Actions regarding personnel have been
recommended by Supervisors, approved by the Superintendent and are being forwarded to the Board for action or, if appropriate,
for information.  Personnel Actions, Transfer Requests, Pre-employments, Leave Forms or Directives from the Superintendent
are available for review in the Human Resources Division.

Gap Analysis
These personnel actions are necessary for the effective operation of the school district.

Previous Outcomes
The Clay County School Board has approved each month a Personnel Consent Agenda which contains appointments, re-
appointments, transfers, redesignations, retirements, resignations, and conclude employments.

Expected Outcomes
Approval of the Personnel Consent Agenda.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.
 
Initiative 5.1.1 - Recruit and retain highly skilled, qualified, and diverse educators, leaders, and support staff.

Recommendation
To approve the Personnel Consent Agenda.

Contact
Brenda G. Troutman, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources.  (904) 336-6701 Brenda.Troutman@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Personnel changes involving already-allocated positions will result in salary impact per the current Board-approved Salary
Schedule.  This also includes supplemental positions.  See current backup for allocation changes for impact of new positions.

Review Comments

Attachments

Personnel Consent Agenda 3 4 2021.pdf

Page 158 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/personnel-consent-agenda-3-4-2021.pdf


Page 159 of 387

DRAFT



Page 160 of 387

DRAFT



Page 161 of 387

DRAFT



Page 162 of 387

DRAFT



Page 163 of 387

DRAFT



Page 164 of 387

DRAFT



Page 165 of 387

DRAFT



Page 166 of 387

DRAFT



Page 167 of 387

DRAFT



Page 168 of 387

DRAFT



Page 169 of 387

DRAFT



Page 170 of 387

DRAFT



Page 171 of 387

DRAFT



Page 172 of 387

DRAFT



Page 173 of 387

DRAFT



Page 174 of 387

DRAFT



Page 175 of 387

DRAFT



Page 176 of 387

DRAFT



Page 177 of 387

DRAFT



Page 178 of 387

DRAFT



Page 179 of 387

DRAFT



Page 180 of 387

DRAFT



Page 181 of 387

DRAFT



Page 182 of 387

DRAFT



Page 183 of 387

DRAFT



Page 184 of 387

DRAFT



Page 185 of 387

DRAFT



Page 186 of 387

DRAFT



Page 187 of 387

DRAFT



Page 188 of 387

DRAFT



Page 189 of 387

DRAFT



Page 190 of 387

DRAFT



Page 191 of 387

DRAFT



Page 192 of 387

DRAFT



Page 193 of 387

DRAFT



Page 194 of 387

DRAFT



Page 195 of 387

DRAFT



Page 196 of 387

DRAFT



Page 197 of 387

DRAFT



Page 198 of 387

DRAFT



Page 199 of 387

DRAFT



Page 200 of 387

DRAFT



Page 201 of 387

DRAFT



Page 202 of 387

DRAFT



Page 203 of 387

DRAFT



Page 204 of 387

DRAFT



Page 205 of 387

DRAFT



Page 206 of 387

DRAFT



Page 207 of 387

DRAFT



Page 208 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C6 - Appointment of Clay County School Board's CCEA and CESPA Bargaining Team Members for 2021-2022

Description
Bargaining Team members are approved by the School Board prior to collective bargaining each year.  Superintendent
Broskie and Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs, Dr. Susan Legutko, are members on both teams.  Please see
attachment.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Bargaining teams have been approved by the school board in past years.

Expected Outcomes
The School Board of Clay County will approve the appointment of bargaining teams which will successfully negotiate the 2021-
2022 contracts between the School Board of Clay County along with the CCEA and CESPA bargaining units.

Strategic Plan Goal
N/A

Recommendation
Approve the bargaining team members for 2021-2022.

Contact
Brenda Troutman, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources (904) 336-6701 Brenda.Troutman@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

2021-2022 Bargaining Team Members.pdf

Page 209 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-2022-bargaining-team-members_1.pdf


 
 
 
 

 
 

2021-2022 BARGAINING TEAM MEMBERS 
 
 
 
CCEA Team: 
Brenda Troutman (Chief Negotiator) 
Jeffrey Schriver 
Melanie Sanders 
Rodney Ivey 
Matthew Boyack 
Tania Auguste 
David Broskie 
Susan Legutko 
 
 
CESPA Team:  
Brenda Troutman (Chief Negotiator) 
Catherine Richardson 
Bryce Ellis 
Derald Sweatt 
Dimitra Mainer 
Bryan Boyer 
David Broskie 
Susan Legutko 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Leonard Dietzen will serve as special counsel for negotiations. 
 

Page 210 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C7 - Montessori Program Memorandum of Understanding

Description
The attached Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is an agreement between Clay County Education Association and the
School Board of Clay County.  The purpose of this agreement is to acknowledge the dedication of Montessori teachers, the
additional preparation time required of Montessori teachers to have a successful classroom, to require a commitment from
Montessori teachers, and to ensure stability within the program.  This MOU provides additional compensation for Montessori
teachers and also requires a commitment from these teachers due to the benefit received by receiving Montessori certification.

Gap Analysis
Teachers who have been part of the Montessori program, since its inception, signed a commitment agreement with the District. 
New teachers to the program have not currently signed such agreements.  

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
The Board will agree to support the terms of the Memorandum of Understanding.

Strategic Plan Goal
3.3:  Address the needs of all students with multiple opportunities for enrichment.

Recommendation
Approval of Memorandum Of Understanding between the School Board of Clay County, Florida and the Clay County Education
Association.

Contact
Brenda Troutman, Assistant Superintendent Human Resources, brenda.troutman@myoneclay.net
Karen McMillan, Coordinator, School Choice and Charter

Financial Impact
The Montessori Program is under the District’s School Choice division.  This program is successful and enables the district to
fulfill the goal of creating and offering a robust education designed to fit every student’s and parent’s needs.  Funding for this
MOU will be through Title II funds.
Annual additional compensation of $1,500.00 for Montessori teacher retention.   There are eight (8) Montessori teachers for a
total expense of $12,000.00
Stipend ($12.00/hr) for online and face-face required Montessori training leading to Montessori certification. Approximate total
cost for one-year training: $9,600.00
Total MOU expenditure, paid from Title II funding, is $21,600.00.

Review Comments

Attachments

Montessori Program MOU.pdf

Page 211 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/montessori-program-mou.pdf


Page 212 of 387

DRAFT



Page 213 of 387

DRAFT



Page 214 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C8 - K-12 Academic Services Out of State and Overnight Student Travel

Description
The School Board recognizes that field trips, when used for teaching and learning integral to the curriculum, are an educationally
sound and important ingredient in the instructional program of the schools. Properly planned and executed field trips supplement
and enrich classroom instruction by providing learning experiences that will enhance mastery of the curriculum standards of the
State of Florida. A field trip is defined as any planned, student-travel activity which is approved as part of the district's
educational program and is under the direct supervision and control of an instructional staff member or any advisor as designated
by the Superintendent.
                                                                                                  Field Trips Details

School Date Destination Group Purpose
Green Cove
Springs Junior
High

4/23-25,
2021

Orlando, FL Cheer National Championship

Fleming Island
High

4/21-23,
2021

Orlando, FL Cheer NHSCC - National Championship

Keystone
Heights High

2/11-12,
2021

Live Oak, FL
Girls
Weightliftin
g

State Weightlifting Competition 

Ridgeview High
3/25-28,
2021

Orlando, FL FBLA FBLA Competitions and State Conference

         

Gap Analysis
Field trips provide students with a window to the real world that they don't get in the classroom, and they can help students
understand real-world applications to abstract concepts.

Previous Outcomes
All out of county activity trips are selected, planned, evaluated, and approved or rejected in conformity with written district
policy.

Expected Outcomes
It is important to recognize that learning outcomes from field trips can range from cognitive to affective outcomes. Exposing
students to new experiences and can increase interest and engagement in academics regardless of prior interests.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure that every classroom provides a quality and rigorous instructional experience in order to elevate student outcomes.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve out of county student travel.   

Contact
Roger Dailey, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction; roger.dailey@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6904
Treasure Pickett, Director of K-12 Academic Services; treasure.pickett@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6918

Financial Impact
None

Page 215 of 387

DRAFT



Review Comments

Attachments

March 2021 - Student Travel.pdf

Page 216 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/march-2021-student-travel.pdf


Page 217 of 387

DRAFT



Page 218 of 387

DRAFT



Page 219 of 387

DRAFT



Page 220 of 387

DRAFT



Page 221 of 387

DRAFT



Page 222 of 387

DRAFT



Page 223 of 387

DRAFT



Page 224 of 387

DRAFT



Page 225 of 387

DRAFT



Page 226 of 387

DRAFT



Page 227 of 387

DRAFT



Page 228 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C9 - 2021-22 Florida Youth Challenge Academy Calendar

Description
Calendar for School Board employees who work at FLYCA.  In addition, the calendar covers all planning days, holidays for the
employees and students, graduation date, etc.

Gap Analysis
It is required to have Florida National Guard approval of the calendar for the next school year.  In addition, the calendar has to be
approved by the School Board so that payroll and Human Resources can verify items surrounding the teachers contract.

Previous Outcomes
The calendar met the level of approval by the teachers contract and Human Resources.  Correct dates were supplied by the
calendar pertaining to planning days, holidays, etc.  Teachers and students reported to work and school for the correct number of
days.

Expected Outcomes
It is expected that the calendar will outline the appropriate dates and days that teachers and students will need to report to the
facility. In addition, Human Resources has approved the proposed calendar.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 1: Develop a High Quality & Aligned Instructional System                
Strategy 1.1 Provide teachers and students with the tools and resources necessary to meet the demands of the Florida Standards
and students' individual needs.    

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve the 2021-22 FLYCA Calendar
 

Contact
Roger Dailey, Asst. Superintendent of Curriculum and Instruction; roger.dailey@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6904;
Treasure Pickett, Director of K-12 Academic Services; treasure.pickett@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6918

Financial Impact
No cost to District

Review Comments

Attachments

March 2021 - FYCA Calendar 2021-22.pdf

Page 229 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/march-2021-fyca-calendar-2021-22_1.pdf


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Monday, July 19, 2021 First Day Teachers, Planning Day 
 
Tuesday, July 20 & Wednesday, July 21, 2021 Planning Days 
 
Thursday, July 22, 2021 First Day, Students 
 
Monday, September 6,  2021 Labor Day, Student/Teacher Holiday 
 
Wednesday, October 6, 2021 Planning Day/Student Holiday 
 
Thursday, October 7 & Friday, October 8, 2021 Student/Teacher Holiday 
 
Thursday, November 11, 2021 Veteran’s Day, Student/Teacher Holiday 
 
Tuesday, November 23, 2021 Planning Day/Student Holiday 
 
Wednesday, Nov. 24 thru Friday, Nov.  26, 2021 Thanksgiving, Student/Teacher Holidays 
 
Tuesday, December 7, 2021 Last Day for Students/Teachers 
 
Tuesday, December 14, 2021 Graduation 
 
               Wednesday, December 8, 2021 – Friday, January 14, 2022 Winter Break 
 
Monday, January 17, 2022 M.L.K. Day, Student/Teacher Holiday 
 
Tuesday, January 18, 2021 First Day Teachers, Planning Day 
 
Wednesday, January 19 thru Thursday, Jan. 20, 2022 Planning Days 
 
Friday, January 21, 2022 First Day, Students 
 
Wednesday, April 6, 2022 Planning Day/Student Holiday 
 
Thursday, April 7 & Friday, April 8, 2022 Student/Teacher Holidays 
 
Friday, April 15, 2022 Good Friday, Student/Teacher Holiday 
 
Wednesday, May 25, 2022 Planning Day, Student Holiday 
 
Thursday, May 26 thru Friday, May 27, 2022 Student/Teacher  Holiday 
 
Monday, May 30, 2022                                                           Memorial Day, Student/Teacher Holiday 
 
Tuesday, June 7, 2022 Last Day, Student/Teachers 
 
Tuesday, June 14, 2022 Graduation  

   Page 230 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C10 - Proclamation #21-09 to Establish School Social Work Week

Description
Proclamation of School Social Work Week March 7-13, 2021

Gap Analysis
Recognizes the contributions of school social workers in supporting the academic success of our students.

Previous Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County recognized and appreciated the contributions of school social workers.

Expected Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County will recognize and further support the work of school social workers and their provision of services
that assist students and families in overcoming barriers to academic success.

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation

Contact

Financial Impact

Review Comments

Attachments

2021 School Social Work Week Proclamation.docx.pdf

Page 231 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-school-social-work-week-proclamationdocx.pdf


SCHOOL BOARD OF CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

PROCLAMATION # 21-09 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, school social workers in Clay County serve as vital members of the educational team,               
playing a central role in creating a positive environment at schools; and 
 
WHEREAS, school social workers in Clay County are especially skilled in identifying and providing              
services to students who face serious challenges to school success, including poverty, disability,             
discrimination, abuse, addiction, bullying, loss of a loved one, and other barriers to learning; and 
 
WHEREAS, school districts and local educational agencies should continue to work with school             
social workers to address students’ social, emotional, physical, mental health, and environmental            
needs so that students may achieve academic success. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board of Clay County, Florida, does hereby               
recognize the importance and hard work of school social workers, and extend greetings and best               
wishes to all observing March 7-13, 2021 as School Social Work Week). 
 
Duly adopted and approved by the School Board of Clay County, Florida, this 4th day of                
March, 2020. 

 
 

 

ATTEST:  
 

  
_________________________________         ____________________________________ 
David S. Broskie           Mary Bolla, School Board Chair 
Superintendent of Schools   
Clay County, Florida  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 232 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C11 - Proposed Allocation Changes for 2020-2021

Description
Staff allocation documents clarify how each school, district, department, and division is staffed for the 2020-2021 school year. 
The School Board is required to take action on all staff allocation changes.

Gap Analysis
These allocations are required to ensure the adequate staffing of the district and schools.

Previous Outcomes
The district and schools are adequately staffed.

Expected Outcomes
Staffing will be sufficient to meet the needs of the various schools and district departments.

Strategic Plan Goal
The district ensures fiscal responsibility and equitable distribution of resources.

Recommendation
Approve the staff allocation plan as submitted.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs, (904) 336-6722, susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
To be determined.

Review Comments

Attachments

Allocation Summary - March 4, 2021.pdf

Page 233 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/allocation-summary-march-4-2021.pdf


PROPOSED CHANGES TO STAFF ALLOCATIONS 

 2020-2021 SUMMARY

Board Meeting, March 4, 2021

School Add Delete Allocation Comment Salary Benefits Total Cost

2020-2021 ACTIONS

General Funds

LES-0352 1.0 Teacher, Inclusion Program Needs $45,787 $14,409 $60,196

PES-0471 1.0 Teacher, Basic, Grade K-6 Program Needs ($45,787) ($14,409) ($60,196)

TOTAL: $0 $0 $0

Federal Funds (FNS)

KHH-0311 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant, 4.5 hours Program Needs ($9,765) ($3,073) ($12,838)

KHH-0311 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant, 5.0 hours Program Needs ($10,850) ($3,414) ($14,264)

KHH-0311 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant, 6.0 hours Program Needs $13,020 $4,097 $17,117

KHH-0311 1.0 Cafeteria Assistant, 3.5 hours Program Needs $7,595 $2,390 $9,985

TOTAL: ($0) ($0) ($0)

Pending Board Approval 3/4/2021

Page 234 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C12 - Agreement with Florida Division of Emergency Management -Rideout Elementary School

Description
Clay County, Emergency Management Agency, designates Rideout Elementary School as a public hurricane evacuation shelter. 
This sub-agreement with the Division of Emergency Management and the Clay County School District provides the funding to
retrofit the buildings located at Rideout Elementary School with additional structural enhancements to improve hurricane safety. 
The grant will include reimbursement of expenses for windows, doors, louvers, and other assemblies installed as part of this
project.  The grant provides up to $360,000 in funds to support 430 spaces during an emergency occurrence.  

Gap Analysis
This agreement and funding will allow the district the opportunity to reinforce our structural buildings and improve hurricane
safety. 

Previous Outcomes
None

Expected Outcomes
The operations department shall provide a timeline with key milestone activities, including estimated start and end dates for each
activity.  The operations department will provide a copy of the site survey, site master plan, spatial needs assessment as needed,
and a schematic design plan before project initiation. 
The Business Affairs Division will ensure timely requests for reimbursements and or funding advances are submitted to
the Division of Emergency Management.  

Strategic Plan Goal
Strategy 2.2: Improve efficiency and reliability of operations to all district stakeholders.
Strategy 2.3: Improve security and safety of all district and school buildings.
Strategy 2.4: Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.

Recommendation
To approve Rideout Elementary School Hurricane Retrofit Agreement with the Division of Emergency Management.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent of Business Affairs, (904) 336-6721 Susan.legutko@myoneclay.net
Mrs. Bryce Ellis, Assistant Superintendent of Operations, 904-336-6825, Bryce.Ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Reimbursed to District $360,200

Review Comments

Attachments

Division of Emergency Mgmt Agreement-Rideout Elementary.pdf

Page 235 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/division-of-emergency-mgmt-agreement-rideout-elementary.pdf


Page 236 of 387

DRAFT



Page 237 of 387

DRAFT



Page 238 of 387

DRAFT



Page 239 of 387

DRAFT



Page 240 of 387

DRAFT



Page 241 of 387

DRAFT



Page 242 of 387

DRAFT



Page 243 of 387

DRAFT



Page 244 of 387

DRAFT



Page 245 of 387

DRAFT



Page 246 of 387

DRAFT



Page 247 of 387

DRAFT



Page 248 of 387

DRAFT



Page 249 of 387

DRAFT



Page 250 of 387

DRAFT



Page 251 of 387

DRAFT



Page 252 of 387

DRAFT



Page 253 of 387

DRAFT



Page 254 of 387

DRAFT



Page 255 of 387

DRAFT



Page 256 of 387

DRAFT



Page 257 of 387

DRAFT



Page 258 of 387

DRAFT



Page 259 of 387

DRAFT



Page 260 of 387

DRAFT



Page 261 of 387

DRAFT



Page 262 of 387

DRAFT



Page 263 of 387

DRAFT



Page 264 of 387

DRAFT



Page 265 of 387

DRAFT



Page 266 of 387

DRAFT



Page 267 of 387

DRAFT



Page 268 of 387

DRAFT



Page 269 of 387

DRAFT



Page 270 of 387

DRAFT



Page 271 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C13 - Monthly Financial Reports for January, 2021

Description
The Monthly Financial Reports, in accordance with SBE Rule 6A-1.008, are submitted for the use and consideration of the Board
for the month ending January 31, 2021.
 

Gap Analysis
The Monthly Financial Reports show compliance to the district's amended budget as of the month end reported and meet State
and School Board financial reporting requirements.
 

Previous Outcomes
It has been a past (normal) practice to provide Monthly Financial Reports, in accordance with SBE Rule 6A-1.008.
 

Expected Outcomes
The Monthly Financial Reports are provided to meet the stewardship responsibilities of the district for reporting and
accountability of the district's finances.
 

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2:  Strategy 2.4:  Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.
 

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board accept for use and consideration the Superintendent's Monthly Financial Reports for January,
2021.
 

Contact
Dr. Susan M. Legutko, Assistant Superintendent of Business Affairs, (904) 336-6721, susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
The Monthly Financial Reports reflect the year-to-date results of operations.

Review Comments

Attachments

January 2021 Board Monthly Financial Report.pdf

January 2021 Board Monthly Property Report.pdf

January 2021 Board Contract Report ($50,000-$100,000).pdf

Page 272 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/january-2021-board-monthly-financial-report.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/january-2021-board-monthly-property-report.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/january-2021-board-contract-report-50000-100000_1.pdf


Page 273 of 387

DRAFT



Page 274 of 387

DRAFT



Page 275 of 387

DRAFT



Page 276 of 387

DRAFT



Page 277 of 387

DRAFT



Page 278 of 387

DRAFT



Page 279 of 387

DRAFT



Page 280 of 387

DRAFT



Page 281 of 387

DRAFT



Page 282 of 387

DRAFT



Page 283 of 387

DRAFT



Page 284 of 387

DRAFT



Page 285 of 387

DRAFT



Page 286 of 387

DRAFT



Page 287 of 387

DRAFT



Page 288 of 387

DRAFT



Page 289 of 387

DRAFT



Page 290 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C14 - Budget Amendment for Months Ending September, October, November, December 31, 2020, and January 31, 2021

Description
Florida State Board of Education Administrative Rule 6A-1.006 requires that the School Board approve amendments to the
district school budget whenever the function and object amounts in the accounts prescribed by the State Board are changed from
the original budget approved by the School Board.  The Budget Amendments are procedurally necessary to update our budget to
reflect changes as outlined in the attached statements.

Gap Analysis
The monthly budget amendments show compliance to the district's amended budget as of the month end reported and meet State
and School Board financial reporting requirements.

Previous Outcomes
It has been past (normal) practice to provide budget amendments, in accordance with Florida State Board of Education
Administrative Rule 6A-1.006.

Expected Outcomes
The monthly budget amendments are provided to meet stewardship responsibilities of the district for reporting and accountability
of the district budget.

Strategic Plan Goal
The district ensures fiscal responsibility and equitable distribution of resources.

Recommendation
Approval of the Budget Amendments as presented for Months Ending September, October, November, December 2020, and
January 31, 2021.

Contact
Dr. Susan M. Legutko Assistant Superintendent for Business  Affairs  (904) 336-6721

Financial Impact
As presented

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 291 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C15 - Approval of the 2021-2022 Payroll Calendars

Description
The adopted payroll calendar serves as the instrument for the reporting of employees for payroll purposes.  

Gap Analysis
Section V (5.04) of the School Board of Clay County rules states that the School Board shall annually adopt a payroll calendar
for pay periods and paydays for the employees of the Board.  Approval of a calendar is necessary to be in compliance with this
rule.

Previous Outcomes
All proposed 2021-2022 payroll calendars are developed based on approved work calendars which were adopted on December
10, 2020.

Expected Outcomes
Proposed calendars should be approved by the school board.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective, equitable, and efficient use of resources.

Recommendation
Approve the 2021-2022 payroll calendars.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent of Business Affairs, ext. 66721, susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact

Review Comments

Attachments

2021_2022_Payroll_Calendar_9_Month (1).pdf

2021_2022_Payroll_Calendar_11_Month (1).pdf

2021_2022_Payroll_Calendar_12_Month.pdf

2021_2022_Payroll_Calendar_FYCA.pdf

2021_2022_Payroll_Calendar_10_Month.pdf

Page 292 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021_2022_payroll_calendar_9_month-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021_2022_payroll_calendar_11_month-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021_2022_payroll_calendar_12_month.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021_2022_payroll_calendar_fyca.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021_2022_payroll_calendar_10_month.pdf


CLAY COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOLS
2021 - 2022 PAYROLL CALENDAR

9 MONTH EMPLOYEES

# Checks Remaining 
Checks PAY DATE Pay Period BEGIN DATE END DATE

8/6/21 - 5/27/22 8/10/21 - 5/27/22 8/9/21 - 5/27/22 8/9/21 - 5/26/222 8/10/21 - 5/24/22

PAID HOLIDAY NON WORK NON PAID DAY(S) ADDITIONAL NOTES
9 month 

Classroom 
Assistants, ESE 

Assistants, 
Secondary ISS

9 month 
Transportation 

Bus Drivers, Bus 
Monitors, Fuel 

Attendants

9 month 
Elementary Cafe 
Assistant, Van 

Drivers

9 month JR/SR 
High Cafe 

Assistant, Van 
Drivers

9 month 
Elementary ISS

SUMMER/CLOSEOUT 07/09/21 2101122 06/07/21 06/30/21
1 21 08/31/21 2101160 08/01/21 08/21/21 11 9 10 10 9
2 20 09/15/21 2101170 08/22/21 09/04/21 10 10 10 10 10 Insurance Deductions Begin
3 19 09/30/21 2101180 09/05/21 09/18/21 10 10 10 10 10 Labor Day 9/6
4 18 10/15/21 2101190 09/19/21 10/02/21 10 10 10 10 10
5 17 10/29/21 2101200 10/03/21 10/16/21 10 10 10 10 10
6 16 11/15/21 2101210 10/17/21 10/30/21 9 9 8 9 9 Teacher Planning 10/18
7 15 11/30/21 2101220 10/31/21 11/13/21 10 10 10 10 10 Veteran's Day 11/11 Early Release 10/29 Ele Cafe Asst/Van Driver
8 14 12/15/21 2101230 11/14/21 11/27/21 6 6 6 6 6 Thanksgiving Day 11/25 Thanksgiving 11/22-24,26
9 13 12/31/21 2101240 11/28/21 12/11/21 10 10 10 10 10

10 12 01/14/22 2201010 12/12/21 12/25/21 6 6 5 5 6 Christmas 12/24
Early Release 12/17 ALL Cafe Asst/Van Driver, 

Christmas 12/20-23
11 11 01/31/22 2201020 12/26/21 01/15/22 10 10 10 10 10 New Year's 12/31 Teacher Planning 1/3
12 10 02/15/22 2201030 01/16/22 01/29/22 10 10 10 10 10 Martin Luther King Day 1/17
13 9 02/28/22 2201040 01/30/22 02/12/22 10 10 10 10 10
14 8 03/15/22 2201050 02/13/22 02/26/22 9 9 9 9 9 President's Day 2/21
15 7 03/31/22 2201060 02/27/22 03/12/22 10 10 10 10 10
16 6 04/14/22 2201070 03/13/22 03/26/22 4 4 4 4 4 Spring Break 3/14-18, Teacher Planning 3/21
17 5 04/29/22 2201080 03/27/22 04/09/22 9 9 9 9 9 Fair Day 4/8
18 4 05/13/22 2201090 04/10/22 04/23/22 9 9 9 9 9 Good Friday 4/15
19 3 05/31/22 2201100 04/24/22 05/07/22 10 10 10 10 10
20 2 06/15/22 2201110 05/08/22 05/21/22 10 10 10 10 10

21 1 06/30/22 2201120 05/22/22 5/27/22 5 5 5 4 2

Insurance Deductions End

5/24 Ele ISS Last Day, 5/26 JR/SR 
Cafe Asst/Van Driver Last Day

9 month Adult Temporary/Miscellaeous/Student labor personnel are 
paid based on this payroll calendar

188 186 185 185 183 Total Work Days Pending Board Approval

Page 293 of 387

DRAFT



CLAY COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOLS
2021 - 2022 PAYROLL CALENDAR

11 MONTH EMPLOYEES

# Checks Remaining 
Checks PAY DATE Pay Period BEGIN DATE END DATE

7/20/21 - 6/14/22

PAID HOLIDAY NON WORK NON PAID DAY(S) ADDITIONAL NOTES11 month 
Administrators, 
Instructional, 

Support
SUMMER/CLOSEOUT 07/09/21 2101122 06/07/21 06/30/21

1 24 08/13/21 2101150 07/18/21 07/31/21 9 7/26 (4) Day work week ends
2 23 08/31/21 2101160 08/01/21 08/21/21 15
3 22 09/15/21 2101170 08/22/21 09/04/21 10 Insurance Deductions Begin
4 21 09/30/21 2101180 09/05/21 09/18/21 10 Labor Day 9/6
5 20 10/15/21 2101190 09/19/21 10/02/21 10
6 19 10/29/21 2101200 10/03/21 10/16/21 10
7 18 11/15/21 2101210 10/17/21 10/30/21 10
8 17 11/30/21 2101220 10/31/21 11/13/21 10 Veteran's Day 11/11
9 16 12/15/21 2101230 11/14/21 11/27/21 6 Thanksgiving Day 11/25 Thanksgving 11/22-24, 26

10 15 12/31/21 2101240 11/28/21 12/11/21 10
11 14 01/14/22 2201010 12/12/21 12/25/21 6 Christmas 12/24 Christmas 12/20-23
12 13 01/31/22 2201020 12/26/21 01/15/22 11 New Year's 12/31 Christmas 12/27-30
13 12 02/15/22 2201030 01/16/22 01/29/22 10 Martin Luther King Day 1/17
14 11 02/28/22 2201040 01/30/22 02/12/22 10
15 10 03/15/22 2201050 02/13/22 02/26/22 9 President's Day 2/21
16 9 03/31/22 2201060 02/27/22 03/12/22 10
17 8 04/14/22 2201070 03/13/22 03/26/22 5 Spring Break 3/14-18
18 7 04/29/22 2201080 03/27/22 04/09/22 9 Fair Day 4/8
19 6 05/13/22 2201090 04/10/22 04/23/22 10 Good Friday 4/15
20 5 05/31/22 2201100 04/24/22 05/07/22 10
21 4 06/15/22 2201110 05/08/22 05/21/22 10

22 3 06/30/22 2201120 05/22/22 6/14/22 16 Memorial Day 5/30
Insurance Deductions End

6/6 (4) Day work week begins

23-24 1-2 06/30/22 (2) Instructional Summer Checks
11 Month Admin/Inst personnel receive 1/24 of their calculated contract pay each pay date 216 TOTAL WORK DAYS Pending Board Approval
11 month Adult Temporary/Miscellanous labor personnel are paid based on this payroll calendar

Page 294 of 387

DRAFT



CLAY COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOLS
2021 - 2022 PAYROLL CALENDAR

12 MONTH EMPLOYEES

# Checks Remaining 
Checks PAY DATE Pay Period BEGIN DATE END DATE

7/1/21 - 6/30/22
PAID HOLIDAY NON WORK NON 

PAID DAY(S) ADDITIONAL NOTES12 month 
Administrators, 

Instructional, Support
SUMMER/CLOSEOUT 07/09/21 2101122 06/07/21 06/30/21
1 24 07/15/21 2101130 07/01/21 07/10/21 7 Independence Day 7/5
2 23 07/29/21 2101140 07/11/21 07/17/21 5
3 22 08/13/21 2101150 07/18/21 07/31/21 10 7/26 (4) Day work week ends
4 21 08/31/21 2101160 08/01/21 08/21/21 15
5 20 09/15/21 2101170 08/22/21 09/04/21 10 Insurance Deductions Begin
6 19 09/30/21 2101180 09/05/21 09/18/21 10 Labor Day 9/6
7 18 10/15/21 2101190 09/19/21 10/02/21 10
8 17 10/29/21 2101200 10/03/21 10/16/21 10
9 16 11/15/21 2101210 10/17/21 10/30/21 10

10 15 11/30/21 2101220 10/31/21 11/13/21 10 Veteran's Day 11/11
11 14 12/15/21 2101230 11/14/21 11/27/21 9 Thanksgiving Day 11/26 Thanksgiving 11/26
12 13 12/31/21 2101240 11/28/21 12/11/21 10
13 12 01/14/22 2201010 12/12/21 12/25/21 10 Christmas 12/24
14 11 01/31/22 2201020 12/26/21 01/15/22 15 New Year's 12/31
15 10 02/15/22 2201030 01/16/22 01/29/22 10 Martin Luther King Day 1/17
16 9 02/28/22 2201040 01/30/22 02/12/22 10
17 8 03/15/22 2201050 02/13/22 02/26/22 10
18 7 03/31/22 2201060 02/27/22 03/12/22 10
19 6 04/14/22 2201070 03/13/22 03/26/22 10
20 5 04/29/22 2201080 03/27/22 04/09/22 10
21 4 05/13/22 2201090 04/10/22 04/23/22 10 Good Friday 4/15
22 3 05/31/22 2201100 04/24/22 05/07/22 10
23 2 06/15/22 2201110 05/08/22 05/21/22 10

24 1 06/30/22 2201120 05/22/22 06/30/22 29 Memorial Day 5/30
Insurance Deductions End

6/6 (4) Day work week begins

12 Month personnel receive 1/24 of their calculated contract pay each pay date 260 TOTAL WORK DAYS Pending Board Approval
12 month Adult Temporary/Miscellanous Labor personnel are paid based on this payroll calendar

Page 295 of 387

DRAFT



CLAY COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOLS
2021 - 2022 PAYROLL CALENDAR

FLORIDA YOUTH CHALLENGE ACADEMY

# Checks Remaining 
Checks PAY DATE Pay Period BEGIN DATE END DATE

7/19/21 - 6/7/22 7/22/21 - 6/7/22
PAID HOLIDAY NON WORK NON PAID DAY(S) ADDITIONAL NOTESFYCA 10 month 

Instructional
FYCA 9 month 

Support
SUMMER/CLOSEOUT 07/10/20 2101122 06/02/20 06/30/20

1 24 08/13/21 2101150 07/18/21 07/31/21 10 7
2 23 08/31/21 2101160 08/01/21 08/21/21 15 15
3 22 09/15/21 2101170 08/22/21 09/04/21 10 10 Insurance Deductions Begin
4 21 09/30/21 2101180 09/05/21 09/18/21 10 10 Labor Day 9/6
5 20 10/15/21 2101190 09/19/21 10/02/21 10 10
6 19 10/29/21 2101200 10/03/21 10/16/21 8 7 Student/Teacher Holiday 10/7,8 (10/7 9mo)
7 18 11/15/21 2101210 10/17/21 10/30/21 10 10
8 17 11/30/21 2101220 10/31/21 11/13/21 10 10 Veteran's Day 11/11
9 16 12/15/21 2101230 11/14/21 11/27/21 8 7 Thanksgiving Day 11/25 Thanksgiving 11/24,26 (11/23 9 mo) 

10 15 12/31/21 2101240 11/28/21 12/11/21 7 7
11 14 01/14/22 2201010 12/12/21 12/25/21 1 1 Christmas 12/24 Winter Break 12/8-25
12 13 01/31/22 2201020 12/26/21 01/15/22 1 1 New Year's 12/31 Winter Break 12/26-1/14
13 12 02/15/22 2201030 01/16/22 01/29/22 10 8 Martin Luther King Day 1/17 Teacher Planning 1/18-19 9mo
14 11 02/28/22 2201040 01/30/22 02/12/22 10 10
15 10 03/15/22 2201050 02/13/22 02/26/22 10 10
16 9 03/31/22 2201060 02/27/22 03/12/22 10 10
17 8 04/14/22 2201070 03/13/22 03/26/22 10 10
18 7 04/29/22 2201080 03/27/22 04/09/22 8 7 Student/Teacher Holiday 4/7-8 (4/6 9 mo)
19 6 05/13/22 2201090 04/10/22 04/23/22 9 9 Good Friday 4/15
20 5 05/31/22 2201100 04/24/22 05/07/22 10 10

23-24 1-2 06/01/21 (2) Instructional Summer Checks
21 4 06/15/22 2201110 05/08/22 05/21/22 10 10

22 3 06/30/22 2201120 05/22/22 06/07/22 9 9
Student/Teacher Holiday 5/26-27

Insurance Deductions End
Memorial Day 5/30

10 month instructional personnel are paid 1/24 of their calculated contract each pay date 196 188 TOTAL WORK DAYS Pending Board Approval

Page 296 of 387

DRAFT



CLAY COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOLS
2021 - 2022 PAYROLL CALENDAR

10 MONTH EMPLOYEES

# Checks Remaining 
Checks PAY DATE Pay Period BEGIN DATE END DATE

8/2/21 - 5/31/22 8/2/21 - 5/31/22
PAID HOLIDAY NON WORK NON PAID DAY(S) ADDITIONAL NOTES10 month Cafe 

Manager
10 month 

Instructional, 
Support

SUMMER/CLOSEOUT 07/10/20 2101122 06/07/21 06/30/21
1 21 08/31/21 2101160 08/01/21 08/21/21 15 15
2 20 09/15/21 2101170 08/22/21 09/04/21 10 10 Insurance Deductions Begin
3 19 09/30/21 2101180 09/05/21 09/18/21 10 10 Labor Day 9/6
4 18 10/15/21 2101190 09/19/21 10/02/21 10 10
5 17 10/29/21 2101200 10/03/21 10/16/21 10 10
6 16 11/15/21 2101210 10/17/21 10/30/21 10 10
7 15 11/30/21 2101220 10/31/21 11/13/21 10 10 Veteran's Day 11/11
8 14 12/15/21 2101230 11/14/21 11/27/21 6 6 Thanksgiving Day 11/25 Thanksgiving 11/22-24, 26
9 13 12/31/21 2101240 11/28/21 12/11/21 10 10

10 12 01/14/22 2201010 12/12/21 12/25/21 6 6 Christmas 12/24 Christmas 12/20-23
11 11 01/31/22 2201020 12/26/21 01/15/22 11 11 New Year's 12/31 Christmas 12/27-30
12 10 02/15/22 2201030 01/16/22 01/29/22 10 10 Martin Luther King Day 1/17
13 9 02/28/22 2201040 01/30/22 02/12/22 10 10
14 8 03/15/22 2201050 02/13/22 02/26/22 9 9 President's Day 2/21
15 7 03/31/22 2201060 02/27/22 03/12/22 10 10
16 6 04/14/22 2201070 03/13/22 03/26/22 5 5 Spring Break 3/14-18
17 5 04/29/22 2201080 03/27/22 04/09/22 10 9 Fair Day 4/8 4/8 Cafe Mgr Work Day
18 4 05/13/22 2201090 04/10/22 04/23/22 9 9 Good Friday 4/15
19 3 05/31/22 2201100 04/24/22 05/07/22 10 10

22-24 05/31/22 (3) Instructional Summer Checks
20 2 06/15/22 2201110 05/08/22 05/21/22 10 10
21 1 06/30/22 2201120 05/22/22 05/31/22 6 6 Memorial Day 5/30 Insurance Deductions End

10 month instructional personnel are paid 1/24 of their calculated contract each pay date 197 196 TOTAL WORK DAYS Pending Board Approval
10 month Cafe Managers are paid 1/21 of their calculated contract each pay date
10 month Nurse Subs and Adult Temporary/Miscellaeous labor are paid based on this payroll calendar

Page 297 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C16 - Deletion of Certain Items Report - February, 2021

Description
The items listed have been surveyed by the Coordinator of Property Control, at the request of the Cost Center Property Manager,
and the recommended disposition is noted.  These items are either obsolete, unusable or beyond economical repair.  These items
should be removed from active inventory and disposed of in the manner indicated.  Deletions are for property items received in
the month of January, 2021.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Property Records followed State mandate on trackable assets, Chapter 274.05.

Expected Outcomes
Tangible Personal Property shall be controlled and supervised from acquisition through transfer or disposal.  Disposal of property
shall be in accordance with Section 274.05, Florida Statutes.  All deletions of items with a value of $1,000.00 or more will be
approved by The School Board of Clay County prior to disposition - School Board Policy Section 5.03C.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2: Strategy 2.4; Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability. 

Recommendation
Approve Deletion of Certain Items Report - February, 2021 as submitted.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko,
Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs
(904)-336-6721
susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Provides additional storage space and eliminates the need to account for unusable property.  Reduces the dollar value of Tangible
Personal Property.

Review Comments

Attachments

Deletion Report-February, 2021.pdf

Page 298 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/deletion-report-february-2021.pdf


Depreciation

02/28/2021

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
LCTN 0201 ORANGE PARK ELEMENTARY

1,177.57 1,177.57LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6400 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 11/25/200809000137
1,177.57 0.00

LCTN 0341 CLAY HIGH SCHOOL
1,025.70 1,025.70LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6430 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 09/12/201314100046
1,025.70 1,025.70LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6430 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 09/12/201314100047
1,025.70 1,025.70LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6430 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 09/12/201314100048
1,025.70 1,025.70LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6430 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 09/12/201314100049
4,102.80 4,254.67

LCTN 0381 MONTCLAIR ELEMENTARY
1,100.00 1,100.00TABLE:SOILED DISH SS HOBART Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 02/09/197800016069
1,100.00 1,025.70

LCTN 0391 MIDDLEBURG HIGH SCHOOL
1,599.00 1,599.00C/M/K - APPLE IMAC MB952LL/A Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/02/2021 12/17/200910000198
1,599.00 1,100.00

LCTN 0451 LAKE ASBURY ELEMENTARY
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 03/08/201212000573
1,123.54 1,599.00

LCTN 0491 WILKINSON ELEMENTARY
1,610.00 1,610.00STUDENT STATION: COMPUTER Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 08/14/200800096995
1,610.00 1,123.54

LCTN 0551 FLEMING ISLAND HIGH SCHOOL
1,320.00 1,320.00LAMINATOR:LEDCO 25 "" Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 06/26/200300079264
1,189.00 1,189.00RACK: MOUNTED 4 " QUAD LCD SCR Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/02/2021 12/14/200600083834
2,672.00 2,672.00COPIER:DIGITAL W/COIN-OP-RICOH Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/02/2021 11/10/201112000168
5,181.00 4,119.00

LCTN 0621 OAKLEAF VILLAGE ELEMENTARY
2,873.75 2,873.75SCRUBBER: AUTOMATIC FLOOR - AZ Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 08/14/200800095678
4,896.50 4,896.50SCRUBBER: AUTO FLOOR 240X - MI Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 09/25/200800095682
7,770.25 5,545.75

LCTN 0661 OAKLEAF HIGH SCHOOL

02/28/202102/01/2021Date Range 113:58:3602/02/2021 Page 299 of 387

DRAFT



Depreciation

02/28/2021

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
1,589.58 1,589.58C/M/K - DELL OPTIPLEX 980 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 08/26/201011000031
1,589.58 1,589.58C/M/K - DELL OPTIPLEX 980 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 08/26/201011000035
1,589.58 1,589.58C/M/K - DELL OPTIPLEX 980 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 08/26/201011000038
1,589.58 1,589.58C/M/K - DELL OPTIPLEX 980 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 08/26/201011000039
1,589.58 1,589.58C/M/K - DELL OPTIPLEX 980 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 08/26/201011000042
1,589.58 1,589.58C/M/K - DELL OPTIPLEX 980 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 08/26/201011000043
1,589.58 1,589.58C/M/K - DELL OPTIPLEX 980 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 08/26/201011000046
1,589.58 1,589.58C/M/K - DELL OPTIPLEX 980 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 08/26/201011000049
1,589.58 1,589.58C/M/K - DELL OPTIPLEX 980 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 08/26/201011000051
1,589.58 1,589.58C/M/K - DELL OPTIPLEX 980 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 08/26/201011000053
1,589.58 1,589.58C/M/K - DELL OPTIPLEX 980 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 08/26/201011000055

17,485.38 20,792.30

LCTN 9002 CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION
1,132.00 1,132.00LAPTOP:APPLE MACBOOK AIR 13 " Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  02/02/2021 10/08/201516000109
1,132.00 1,589.58

LCTN 9010 TRANSPORTATION
3,195.68 3,195.68CHANGER:TIRE ELECTRIC-COATS 50 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 12/17/201011000555
3,195.68 1,132.00

LCTN 9021 MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
1,045.80 1,045.80CHASSIS/MONITOR/KEYBOARD - DEL Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 06/12/200800094500
1,528.00 1,528.00LAPTOP - DELL LATITUDE E6500 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 12/18/200809000560
1,364.90 1,364.90LAPTOP - WINDOW 7 PROFESS-DELL Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 06/13/201313000644
3,618.33 3,618.33SERVER: DELL POWEREDGE T430 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  02/02/2021 01/14/201616000336
7,557.03 7,134.38

02/28/202102/01/2021Date Range 213:58:3602/02/2021 Page 300 of 387

DRAFT



Depreciation

02/28/2021

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method

53,034.25
Totals for Deletion Report

49,415.92

Note:JANUARY 2021 DELETIONS
Disposal Method Descriptions:

JUNK/PARTS - Part(s) of an asset are used and remainder of part(s) are sold, recycled or disposed

TRADE-IN - Vendor issues a credit towards a new purchase

THEFT/VANDALISM - Items stolen or broken (police report attached)

MISSING - Items lost and are not found during property inventory (Annually)

SURPLUS SALE - Items that are outdated, not working or obsolete.  Items are either sold, recycled or disposed

ENTERED IN ERROR- Not used

TRANSFER/DONATION - From Clay County District to an Outside Agency (Approved by Board or Superintendent)

DESTROYED - Fire/Natural Disaster, etc.

Total Software
0.00

Total Audio Visual
0.00

Total Vehicles
0.00

Total Furniture
53,034.25

THRESHOLD (ex. $750 TO $1000)

02/28/202102/01/2021Date Range 313:58:3602/02/2021 Page 301 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C17 - BID Renewal

Description
Renew BID as required per FS 287, DOE 6A-1.012 and School Board Policy
a. Plumbing Construction - County Wide Bid #18-F-228:  Contract Period is May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022. The contract
period is for 1 year and is the final renewal option for Bid.

Gap Analysis
The District requires contractors to provide services to ensure our ??facilities and equipment are maintained and functional. The
District requires vendors to provide products to ensure our students and staff receive the items to meet their needs.

Previous Outcomes
Original Bid was Board approved and has been used successfully during the past term to provide quality services and products to
the district.

Expected Outcomes
Upon approval by the Board; we expect the contractors and vendors? to continue providing quality services and products at the
same terms and conditions as when the original Bid were awarded.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2; Strategy 2.4; Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.

Recommendation
Extend renewal as follows:
a. Plumbing Construction - County Wide Bid #18-F-228:

Projects under $25,000.00; lowest bidder is given first consideration during contract period. When the lowest bidder is
unable to deliver items, the next low bidders, based on the order of award below, shall be contacted.

-

First low bidder: Wright Plumbing of Clay County Inc., P.O Box 122, Middleburg, FL 32050-
Second low bidder: Gary S. Bailey Inc., 5201 Co Rd. 218, Middleburg, FL 32068-

 
Projects over $25,000.00: A request for Sealed Quote shall be solicited from the following vendors:-
Wright Plumbing of Clay County Inc., P.O Box 122, Middleburg, FL 32050-
Gary S. Bailey Inc., 5201 Co Rd. 218, Middleburg, FL 32068-

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs, Phone: (904)336-6721, Email: susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
a. Plumbing Construction - County Wide Bid #18-F-228: The total estimated expenditure for the final 1 year contract renewal is
$50,000.00 from General and Capital Revenue.

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 302 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C18 - Vendor Agreement Renewal

Description
Renew Vendor Agreement as required per FS 287, DOE 6A-1.012 and School Board Policy
a. MFB Financial, Inc DBA The Bailey Group Addendum #1: Contract Period is May 30, 2021 through May 30, 2022. The
contract period is for 1 year and is the first renewal option for Vendor Agreement.

Gap Analysis
The District requires Contractor to provide third party administrative services to ensure our staff receives products and services
that meet their needs.

Previous Outcomes
The Contractor was Board approved 3/1/2018 and has been used successfully during the past term to provide quality services to
the district.

Expected Outcomes
Upon approval by the Board; we expect the Contractor to continue providing quality services at the same terms and conditions of
the Vendor Agreement. In addition to the ongoing services, effective June 1, 2021, the Contractor will assume the recurring
monthly costs associated with the School Board's benefit administration system (Benefit Focus). Furthermore, the Contractor will
continue to sponsor and support the School Board's "Tools 4 Clay Schools Store" in its new permanent location, as well as any
related events. Upon approval by the Board; we expect the Contractor to continue providing quality services at the same terms
and conditions of the Vendor Agreement. In addition to the ongoing services, effective June 1, 2021, the Contractor will assume
the recurring monthly costs associated with the School Board's benefit administration system (Benefit Focus). Furthermore, the
Contractor will continue to sponsor and support the School Board's "Tools 4 Clay Schools Store" in its new permanent location,
as well as any related events.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2; Strategy 2.4; Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.

Recommendation
Extend Agreement as follows:
a. MFB Financial, Inc DBA The Bailey Group Addendum # 1:

MFB Financial, Inc DBA The Bailey Group, 1200 Plantation Isl Dr S, Ste 210, St. Augustine, FL 32080-

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs, Phone: (904)336-6721, Email: susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Cost paid out of Insurance Commissions not to exceed $210,000.00 annually.

Review Comments

Attachments

210085 Bailey Group Addendum #1.pdf

Page 303 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/210085-bailey-group-addendum-1.pdf


Page 304 of 387

DRAFT



Page 305 of 387

DRAFT



Page 306 of 387

DRAFT



Page 307 of 387

DRAFT



Page 308 of 387

DRAFT



Page 309 of 387

DRAFT



Page 310 of 387

DRAFT



Page 311 of 387

DRAFT



Page 312 of 387

DRAFT



Page 313 of 387

DRAFT



Page 314 of 387

DRAFT



Page 315 of 387

DRAFT



Page 316 of 387

DRAFT



Page 317 of 387

DRAFT



Page 318 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C19 - Change Order #2 for Orange Park High School HVAC Repair/Replacement (Building 4 - Gymnasium)

Description
Change Orders are initiated by the Contractor, Architect/Engineer or owner, and may increase or decrease the scope of the
project as defined by the plans and specifications. Change Orders are reviewed by the Architect/Engineer or staff prior to
submission to the School Board for approval. This Change order is for additional materials, labor and extension of time needed
due to the delay in material procurement caused by Covid-19. The additional time requested is eight-four (84) calendar days to
achieve Substantial Completion making the new Substantial Completion date April 30, 2021. 

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
Construction will be completed by the new Final Completion dare, May 30, 2021.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management. of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
effective environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Approve Change Order #2.

Contact
Bryce Ellis, Interim Assistant Superintendent of Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net Jeffery Marks, Project
Manager, (904) 336-6821, jeffery.marks@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
This Change Order will increase the contract amount by $33,696.00. Engineer fees will increase by $2,695.68 as a result of this
Change Order. These funds are available and budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan.

Review Comments

Attachments

Change Order #2 Orange Park High School HVAC Repair Replacement.pdf

Page 319 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/change-order-2-orange-park-high-school-hvac-repair-replacement.pdf


Page 320 of 387

DRAFT



Page 321 of 387

DRAFT



Page 322 of 387

DRAFT



Page 323 of 387

DRAFT



Page 324 of 387

DRAFT



Page 325 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C20 - Pre-Qualification of Contractors

Description
Section 1013.46 of Florida Statutes requires School Boards to pre-qualify contractors prior to their being able to bid on
construction projects for the district.  The rules for pre-qualification are stipulated in the State Requirements for Educational
Facilities (SREF).  The attached list identifies the contractors to be approved this month.  As this is an annual requirement, the
attached list may contain both new contractors and contractors seeking to renew their pre-qualification status.  Per Florida
Statutes, only those contractors currently pre-qualified at the time of bidding may bid on a School Board construction project.

Gap Analysis
Contractor Pre-Qualification is an annual requirement.

Previous Outcomes
CCDS complies with contractor pre-qualification as required by Florida Statutes and SREF (State Requirements for Educational
Facilities).

Expected Outcomes
CCDS will remain in compliance by certifying the contractors recommended for pre-qualification meet the requirements of
Section 1013.46 FS, the State Requirements for Educational Facilities (SREF) and School Board Policy. 

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Approve the attached Contractor Pre-qualification list.

Contact
Bryce Ellis, Interim Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None.

Review Comments

Attachments

Table for Board Backup Contractor Prequal, 3.4.21.pdf

Page 326 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/table-for-board-backup-contractor-prequal-3421.pdf


SBCC PRE-QUALIFIED CONTRACTORS 
 
 
The following contractors are being submitted to the School Board for Contractor Pre-Qualification approval 
having met all requirements of Chapter 1013.46 F. S., as determined by the Pre-Qualification Committee 
consisting of Bryce Ellis, Phil Hans, Bertie Staefe, Chris Deely-Isais and Beth Clark.  The pre-qualification 
certification is valid for one year from the end of the month in which Board approval is obtained. 

 
 

COMPANY TRADE CATEGORY BOND LIMIT EXPIRATION DATE 

Gary S. Bailey, Inc. Building Contractor $150,000,000.00 March 31, 2022 

Life Safety Designs, Inc. Alarm System Contractor $2,500,000.00 March 31, 2022 

Security Fire & Electronics, Inc. Alarm System and Electrical 
Contractor 

$750,000.00 March 31, 2022 

Thorne Metal Systems, Inc. Roofing Contractor $2,000,000.00 March 31, 2022 

 

Page 327 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C21 - Annual Florida Inventory of School Houses (FISH) Certification

Description
In accordance with Florida Statutes 1013.31 and State Requirements for Educational Facilities (SREF) Section 6.1, annually,
each school district must review the Florida Inventory of School Houses (FISH) and certify that it is current and accurate to the
Office of Educational Facilities prior to April 1st.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
N/A

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Approve certification of FISH data.

Contact
Bryce Ellis, Interim Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net,
James Fossa, Coordinator of Planning and Intergovernmental Affairs (904) 336-6849, james.fossa@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
No financial impact.

Review Comments

Attachments

signature page FISH CERT2021.pdf

Page 328 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/signature-page-fish-cert2021.pdf


Page 329 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C22 - Approve Clay County School Concurrency Proportionate Share Mitigation Agreement-Amended, for Bradley Creek
Holdings LLC. (Creekview Trail Development in the Lake Asbury area).

Description
On May 7, 2020, at the Regular School Board Meeting, the School Board approved the attached “Clay County School
Concurrency Proportionate Share Mitigation Agreement” in its original form. The Attachments to the Agreement, Attachments
“A” and “B” were incorporated into the Agreement and, as such, were approved by the School Board. It has been determined by
the Operations department that the original Attachment A was inaccurate in that it contained additional legal descriptions which
were not to be included in the Creekview Trail Development, and for which no mitigation was required. The Agreement which is
attached hereto contains the original Agreement language, the original Attachment “B” and an amended Attachment “A” which
correctly describes the Creekview Trail Development. The only amendment is the correction of Attachment A from which the
surplus language has been deleted.

Gap Analysis
Approval of this Agreement, as amended, will correct the error in the original Agreement which was approved on May 7, 2020.

Previous Outcomes
This Agreement, which included an error, was previously approved on May 7, 2020.

Expected Outcomes
Approval of this Agreement, as amended, will provide all parties with a corrected Agreement from which to work.

Strategic Plan Goal
N/A

Recommendation
Approve the Clay County School Concurrency Proportionate Share Mitigation Agreement-Amended

Contact
James Fossa, Operations Department; J. Bruce Bickner, School Board Attorney, james.bickner@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Proportionate Share Mitigation Agreement-Amended.pdf

Page 330 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/proportionate-share-mitigation-agreement-amended.pdf


Page 331 of 387

DRAFT



Page 332 of 387

DRAFT



Page 333 of 387

DRAFT



Page 334 of 387

DRAFT



Page 335 of 387

DRAFT



Page 336 of 387

DRAFT



Page 337 of 387

DRAFT



Page 338 of 387

DRAFT



Page 339 of 387

DRAFT



Page 340 of 387

DRAFT



Page 341 of 387

DRAFT



Page 342 of 387

DRAFT



Page 343 of 387

DRAFT



Page 344 of 387

DRAFT



Page 345 of 387

DRAFT



Page 346 of 387

DRAFT



Page 347 of 387

DRAFT



Page 348 of 387

DRAFT



Page 349 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D1 - Human Resources Special Action A

Description
Florida Statutes (F.S. 1012.22(1)(9f), State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification
and/or action regarding decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
N/A

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.

Recommendation
Approve the action as presented.

Contact
Brenda G. Troutman, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources  (904) 336 6701   Brenda.Troutman@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Special Action A.pdf (Confidential)

Page 350 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D2 - Human Resources Special Action B

Description
Florida Statutes (F.S. 1012.22(1)(9f), State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification
and/or action regarding decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
N/A

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.

Recommendation
Approve the action as presented.

Contact
Brenda G. Troutman, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources  (904) 336 6701   Brenda.Troutman@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Special Action B.pdf (Confidential)

Page 351 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D3 - Human Resources Special Action C

Description
Florida Statutes (F.S. 1012.22(1)(9f), State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification
and/or action regarding decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
N/A

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.

Recommendation
Approve the action as presented.

Contact
Brenda G. Troutman, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources  (904) 336 6701   Brenda.Troutman@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 352 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D4 - Renewal of Employee Benefits for 2021-2022

Description
The Clay County School Board offers insurance benefits to all eligible employees and retirees annually as required by State and
Federal Law.  The Insurance Benefit Renewal document outlines the renewal process for all employee benefits for the 2021-2022
plan year (October 1 -September 30).

Gap Analysis
In conjunction with the Third-party administrator, the District and Insurance Coordinator met with all relevant vendors to
negotiate 2021-2022 employee benefit renewals.   UnitedHealthcare presented a flat renewal and no plan design changes. 
DeltaCare delivered an increase of 6.89%, and Delta Dental PPO gave an increase of 12.62% for a total increase of $235,862.76. 
Kemper, our medical gap carrier, renewed with no increase in premiums and no plan design changes.  AFLAC, our voluntary
workplace vendor, renewed with no increase in premiums and no plan design changes.

Previous Outcomes
Employee Benefits are part of the collective bargaining process, which is negotiated through the District Insurance Committee. 
The Board has maintained an Employee Benefits package that has complied with Florida Statutes and the Affordable Care Act,
based on the Insurance Committee's recommendations.

Insurance Plan 2020-2021* 2021-2022
Estimated Cost

Difference
AFLAC (A&I, Critical
Illness and Whole
Life)

$1,140,633.50 $1,140,633.50 $0.00

Delta Dental $2,239,524.04 $2,475,386.80 $235,862.76
Kemper Gap $252,730.50 $252,730.50 $0.00
United Healthcare $32,251,494.00 $32,251,494.00 $0.00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*Premiums shown are an estimate since the plan year premium payment is not complete

Expected Outcomes
The Board to approve the Employee Benefits Package per the Insurance Committees recommendation. The district will continue
to maintain a fully insured Employee Benefits Package as required by Florida Statutes and The Affordable Care Act. 

Strategic Plan Goal
The district ensures fiscal responsibility & equitable distribution of resources.

Page 353 of 387

DRAFT



Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve the renewal of Plan A Medical, Medical Gap, Group Term Life & AD&D,
Supplemental Life & AD&D, Short, and Long Term Disability, Dental, Vision, Accident and Injury Policy, Critical Illness,
Whole Life, Flexible Spending Account, Health Savings Account, and Plan B Coverages (Employees with no Medical
Insurance), for the plan year October 1, 2021, through September 30, 2022. 
 

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko
Assistant Superintendent of Business Affairs
(904)336-6721
Susan.Legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
An overall dental increase from Delta Dental of $235,862.76 over the current rates, with AFLAC, Kemper, and UnitedHealthcare
renewing at no increase over the current cost and no plan design changes.

Review Comments

Attachments

CCSD Board Presentation 03042020 (3).pdf

Page 354 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/ccsd-board-presentation-03042020-3.pdf


School Board of Clay County
2021 – 2022 BENEFIT RENEWAL RECOMMENDATIONS

MARCH 4, 2021

Page 355 of 387

DRAFT



Agenda
• Medical Claims Experience

• Medical Renewal

• Dental Renewal

• 2021 Renewal Summary

2
Page 356 of 387

DRAFT



Health Claims 
Experience

3
Page 357 of 387

DRAFT



Health Claims Experience
October 2019 – September 2020

4

$545 $507

$156 $192

$701 $699

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

2018/2019 2019/2020

Medical Rx Total

Premiums 
$30,125,891

Claims 
$23,633,290

78.44% 
Loss 
Ratio

Cumulative monthly claims experience per employee per 
month (PEPM) for medical and prescription as compared to 

the prior plan year

Premiums paid between October 2019 and September 
2020 compared to the claims paid by the plan. 

Page 358 of 387

DRAFT



Premium vs Claims Incurred with premium over 12 months

5
Page 359 of 387

DRAFT



Trend in a Medical Renewal

6
Page 360 of 387

DRAFT



High Cost Claimants
There were 34 claimants with over $50,000 in 
claims for the period August 1, 2019 and July 
31, 2020. In consideration of privacy, details 
have been omitted.

7
Page 361 of 387

DRAFT



Top Prescription by Paid Amount
12 Months Incurred through October 2020, paid through December 2020

Insert snip here

8

The following are the top ten prescriptions in order of highest cost. 
The portion paid by the member is also included. 

Page 362 of 387

DRAFT



Top Therapeutic Class by Paid Amount
12 Months Incurred through October 2020, paid through December 2020

Insert snip here

9

The following are the top ten therapeutic classes of prescriptions in order of the highest cost.

Page 363 of 387

DRAFT



Top Diagnosis by Paid Amount
12 Months Incurred through October 2020, paid through December 2020

Insert snip here

10

The following are the top ten diagnosis in order of highest cost. 

Page 364 of 387

DRAFT



Medical Renewal

11
Page 365 of 387

DRAFT



Renewing Current Plans

12
Page 366 of 387

DRAFT



Historical Medical Renewals and Plan Design Changes

13

Plan Year Initial Renewal
Negotiated (no 

changes)

Final

Blended
Renewal Actions Taken

2021 - 2022 16.4% 0% 0% • Renewal is presented with zero changes to cost and plans. 

2020 - 2021 23.56% 5.9% 5.9%
• Renewal was accepted at 5.9% increase due to CCDS’ partnership and commitment based on previous years’ plan design changes and 

wellness initiatives, improved claims and gradually lower loss ratio, UHC’s strong book of business.

2019 – 2020 19.5% 19.5% 19.5%
• Renewal was accepted at 19.5% with the additional funding secured to move to a tier-based contribution strategy and to make the 

Choice HSP Employee Only Plan no cost. 

2018 – 2019 29.32% 28.00% 11.08%

• Initial renewal was presented at 29.32% and was negotiated down to 28% due to our high loss ratio
• Changes to the HMO and Choice HSP plans were made to minimize the premium increase

• HMO – Increased Deductible from $3k/$6k to $5k/$10k & copays from $35/$65 to $45/$75
• Choice HSP – Increased Deductible from $1.5k/$3k to $4k/$8k. 

2017 – 2018 10.0% 10.0% 10.0% • Year 1 renewal cap at 10% from UHC.

2016 – 2017 Marketed plan design prior to receiving initial renewal
-10.9% • Conducted medical RFP and moved to UHC based on results and quoted plans/premiums.

2015 – 2016 13.8% 10.25% 9% • Initial renewal in February at 13.8% with final negotiated renewal in May

2014 – 2015 15.7% 12.5% 7.7%

• Medical renewal without rate guarantee specified in 2013 RFP was 19.4%
• Initially delivered at 15.7% increase (Rate cap 12% + 3.7% ACA fees)
• Aon negotiated to 12.5% with ACA fees; second look in May
• Final renewal with claims through April resulted in 9% increase with no changes to plan design
• Defined Board subsidy continued in 2014/15 plan year

2013 – 2014
Marketed plan design 

prior to receiving initial 
renewal

9% 6%

• Medical Marketing for carrier change – Florida Blue awarded
• HMO (3% increase) and PPO (14% increase) replaced Aetna POS
• No change to District subsidy 
• Began cost share for Employee Only coverage

2012 – 2013 13-15% 2.5% 2.5%

• Projected increase of 13-15%.  
• Aetna made a business decision  - Rate pass for POS + HCR impact

• Adding gatekeeper referral requirement
• Charged 2.5% for PPACA compliance impact  
• No change to employee contributions

2011 – 2012 13.1% 8.5% 0.3%
• Review of over 15 Plan Alternatives & 7 contribution models 
• Moved from three (3) medical options to one Choice POS 
• Reduced cost for Employee Only coverage to $0  

Page 367 of 387

DRAFT



Dental Renewal

14
Page 368 of 387

DRAFT



Delta Dental Renewal + Recommendation – DeltaCare Plan

15

• Renew current DeltCare HMO plan at a 5% increase for 2 years 
• Add Implants to the current HMO plan from A15 to 16i at a 6.89% rate increase for 2 years.

Page 369 of 387

DRAFT



Delta Dental Renewal + Options – PPO Plan

16

• Renew current PPO plan at a rate pass for 2 years 
• Add implants to the PPO plan for 2 years at a 12.62% increase with increasing the CYM to $2,000

Page 370 of 387

DRAFT



2021 Renewal 
Summary

17
Page 371 of 387

DRAFT



Overview of Insurance Renewals

18

Benefit Plan Carrier 2021 Renewal Expectation Status

Medical Plans UnitedHealthcare
• UHC showed an initial 16.4% increase from renewal formula
• Final: 0% Renewal Increase

Up for Renewal

Dental Delta Dental

Delta Dental offered: 
• PPO:

• Renew current plan at a rate pass for 2 years
• Option to add implants with increasing CYM to $2,000 at a 12.62% increase for 2 years

• HMO:
• Renew current plan at a 5% increase for 2 years
• Option to change current HMO plan to DeltaCare 16i HMO plan which includes implants 

at a 6.89% increase for 2 years

Up for Renewal

Medical Gap Plan Kemper Kemper offered to renew current plan with no premium increase through 9/30/22 Up for Renewal

Accident and Injury Plan

Aflac Aflac offered to renew current plans with no premium increase through 9/30/22 Up for RenewalCritical Illness

Whole Life

Lines in Rate Hold

Vision Humana Humana Vision rates are in a rate hold through 9/30/2023 No Action

Life

Lincoln Financial Group Lincoln Financial Group rates are in a rate hold through 9/30/2022 No ActionLong Term Disability

Short Term Disability

Page 372 of 387

DRAFT



Thank you!

Page 373 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D5 - Public Hearing to Approve as Advertised Attendance Boundary Realignment for Oakleaf and Ridgeview High Schools

Description
Currently, Oakleaf High School is over its attendance capacity.  Neighborhoods planned and under construction will continue to
add students.  Ridgeview High School is underutilized and has few or no new neighborhoods planned in its attendance area
boundary.
This action would reduce the attendance area boundary for Oakleaf High School and shift those students to Ridgeview High
School.
Boundary Description:

North of Old Jennings Rd and west from Challenger Dr to Jennings State Forest.-
South of the power line easement along Tynes Blvd and west from Trail Ridge Rd to Jennings State Forest.-
South and east along Trail Ridge Rd to its intersection of Ridgeview High's current attendance boundary.-

This would impact approximately 300 students beginning the 2021-2022 school year..  Transportation already provided to
Oakleaf High School would also be provided to Ridgeview High School.

Gap Analysis
No action would result in the continued overcrowding at Oakleaf High School.

Previous Outcomes
The School Board approved the boundary change for Discovery Oaks Elementary School in 2019.

Expected Outcomes
It is expected the School Board will approve the advertisement for public hearing of both boundary changes.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Approve the advertisement for public hearing of attendance boundary changes for both Oakleaf High School and Ridgeview
High School.

Contact
Bryce Ellis, Interim Asst. Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce,ellis@myoneclay.net
Jim Fossa, Planning and Government Relations, (904) 738-3442, james.fossa@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Attendance Boundary Adv._OHS, RHS, TES, CGE, LAJ, LJH.pdf

Back up OHS to RHS.pdf

Page 374 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/attendance-boundary-adv_ohs-rhs-tes-cge-laj-ljh_6.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/back-up-ohs-to-rhs.pdf


ATTENDANCE BOUNDARY REVISIONS FOR: 

OAKLEAF AND RIDGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOLS, LAKE ASBURY AND LAKESIDE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOLS, 

COPPERGATE AND TYNES ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 

 

The School Board of Clay County is considering revisions to the attendance boundaries of the above 

listed schools to be effective at the start of the school years as listed below: 

-2021/2022 for the High Schools  

-2022/2023 for the Junior High Schools and Elementary Schools 

The proposed attendance boundary realignment for the above listed schools is necessary to more 

effectively utilize existing facilities, services, and neighborhood design in anticipation of residential 

development planned and now under construction under the Lake Asbury Future Land Use Plan and the 

Branan Field Future Land Use plan. 

The recommended realignment does not impact current students’ attendance boundaries or school 

assignments.  A public hearing will be scheduled on this topic on Thursday March 4, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. in 

the Teacher Training Center at Fleming Island High School, 2233 Village Square Parkway, Fleming Island 

Florida. 

Maps may be viewed on the Clay County District Schools’ website, www.oneclay.net under the School 

Board Meeting Links, School Board Agendas – January 26, 2021 Special Meeting.  For additional 

information, please contact Bryce Ellis, Assistant Superintendent of Operations, 904-336-6853 or email 

Bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net  

Page 375 of 387

DRAFT



Attendance Boundary Change for OakLeaf and Ridgeview High Schools (proposed)

Current Attendance Boundary  Proposed Attendance Boundary

Neighborhoods to RHS
‐ Pine Ridge
‐ Two Creeks (South of Tynes Blvd)
‐ Fox Meadow
‐ Whisper Creek

*note: Students currently transported to OHS (6.2 miles)       
will also be transported to RHS (5.4 miles)

Current: OHS 106 % (Projected growth  230)
RHS 67%  (730  available capacity)

Status Quo:    OHS 115 % (growing)
RHS 67%

Remedy:         OHS southern neighborhoods
to RHS ≈ 360 students

Result: OHS 92% (allows for growth)
RHS  84%

Page 376 of 387

DRAFT



Attendance Boundary change for Oakleaf and Ridgeview 
High Schools (proposed)

Development (OHS)
1) Grey Hawk 
2) Kindlewood 
3) Pine Ridge
4) Eagle Landing
5) Arbor Mill
6) Oakland Hills 
7) Wilford Preserve
8) Cameron Oaks 
9) Fox Meadow unit 8A

Neighborhoods to RHS

‐ Pine Ridge
‐ Two Creeks
‐ Fox Meadow
‐ Whisper Creek

1
24

5

6

7

8

3

9

Current: OHS 106 % (Projected growth  230)
RHS 67%  (730  available capacity)

Status Quo:    OHS 115 % (growing)
RHS 67%

Remedy:         Areas to RHS ≈ 360 students

Result: OHS 92%
RHS  84%

Page 377 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D6 - Public Hearing to Approve as Advertised Attendance Boundary Realignment for Tynes Elementary School and Coppergate
Elementary School

Description
Currently Tynes Elementary School is exceeding its attendance capacity with no room for new neighborhoods planned and/or
under construction. Coppergate Elementary School is underutilized and has no new neighborhoods planned in its attendance area
boundary.
This action would change boundary areas to align more closely to each school and provide seats for the planned development in
close proximity to Tynes Elementary School.
Boundary description: From Tynes Elementary School to Coppergate Elementary School

North of SR 21 to Trail Ridge Rd. (extended) and west from Ridgeview High School's attendance boundary to Challenger
Drive (Branan Field Rd).

-

This would impact approximately 150 students beginning the 2022-2023 school year.  Transportation already provided to Tynes
Elementary School would also be provided to Coppergate Elementary School.

Gap Analysis
No action would result in future overcrowding at Tynes Elementary School.

Previous Outcomes
The School Board approved the boundary change for Discovery Oaks Elementary School in 2019.

Expected Outcomes
It is expected that the School Board will approve the advertisement for public hearing of both boundary changes.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for clay County students.

Recommendation
Approve the advertisement for public hearing to realign school attendance boundaries for Tynes Elementary and Coppergate
Elementary Schools.

Contact
Bryce Ellis, Interim Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6843, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net
Jim Fossa, Planning and Government Relations, (904) 738-3442, james.fossa@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Attendance Boundary Adv._OHS, RHS, TES, CGE, LAJ, LJH.pdf

Back up TES to CGE.pdf

Page 378 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/attendance-boundary-adv_ohs-rhs-tes-cge-laj-ljh_7.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/back-up-tes-to-cge.pdf


ATTENDANCE BOUNDARY REVISIONS FOR: 

OAKLEAF AND RIDGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOLS, LAKE ASBURY AND LAKESIDE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOLS, 

COPPERGATE AND TYNES ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 

 

The School Board of Clay County is considering revisions to the attendance boundaries of the above 

listed schools to be effective at the start of the school years as listed below: 

-2021/2022 for the High Schools  

-2022/2023 for the Junior High Schools and Elementary Schools 

The proposed attendance boundary realignment for the above listed schools is necessary to more 

effectively utilize existing facilities, services, and neighborhood design in anticipation of residential 

development planned and now under construction under the Lake Asbury Future Land Use Plan and the 

Branan Field Future Land Use plan. 

The recommended realignment does not impact current students’ attendance boundaries or school 

assignments.  A public hearing will be scheduled on this topic on Thursday March 4, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. in 

the Teacher Training Center at Fleming Island High School, 2233 Village Square Parkway, Fleming Island 

Florida. 

Maps may be viewed on the Clay County District Schools’ website, www.oneclay.net under the School 

Board Meeting Links, School Board Agendas – January 26, 2021 Special Meeting.  For additional 

information, please contact Bryce Ellis, Assistant Superintendent of Operations, 904-336-6853 or email 

Bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net  

Page 379 of 387

DRAFT



Boundary Change for Tynes and Coppergate Elementary Schools (proposed)

Current: TES 93% (Projected growth)
CGE 74% (180 ≈ available capacity)

Status Quo: TES 120% 
CGE 74% 

Remedy:   Areas to CGE ≈ 150 students

Result: TES 82% (allows for growth)
CGE 92%

Neighborhoods to GCE
‐ Summer Brook
‐ Branan Mill Plantation
‐ Whisper Creek

*note: Students currently transported to TES (2.5 miles)       
will also be transported to CGE (3.1 miles)

Page 380 of 387

DRAFT



TES
New Development 

(850) Development in the area
1) Cameron Oaks
2) Kindlewood
3) Azalea Ridge
4) Linda Lakes
5) Pine Ridge
6) Pine Ridge West
7) Apartments (unnamed)
8) Fox meadow unit 8A

1&2

3

4

5

8

6

7

Current: TES 104% (Projected growth ≈ 158)
CGE 74% (180 ≈ available capacity)

Status Quo: TES 120% 
CGE 74% 

Remedy:   Areas to CGE ≈ 150 students

Result: TES 85% (allows for growth)
CGE 92%

Boundary Change for Tynes and Coppergate Elementary Schools (proposed)

Page 381 of 387

DRAFT



Current boundary: Proposed boundary:

Boundary Change for Tynes and Coppergate Elementary Schools (proposed)

Page 382 of 387

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

March 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D7 - Public Hearing to Approve as Advertised Attendance Boundary Realignment for Lake Asbury Junior High School and
Lakeside Junior High School

Description
Currently Lake Asbury Junior High School is approaching its attendance capacity with no room for new neighborhoods planned
and/or under construction. Lakeside Junior High School is underutilized and has no new neighborhoods planned in its attendance
area boundary.
This action would change boundary areas to align more closely to each school and provide seats for the planned development in
close proximity to Lake Asbury Junior High School.
Boundary Description: From Lake Asbury Junior High School to Lakeside Junior High School

South of CR 220 and west from Swimming Pen Creek to the CSX railroad.-
North of CR 220 intersecting current Lakeside Junior High School attendance area and west from College Dr. to Knight
Boxx Rd.

-

North of CR 220 intersecting current Lakeside Junior High School attendance area and west to Middleburg High School
attendance boundary.

-

This would impact 200 students beginning the 2022-2023 school year.  Transportation already provided to Lake Asbury Junior
High School would also be provided to Lakeside Junior High School.

Gap Analysis
No action would result in future overcrowding at Lake Asbury Junior High School.

Previous Outcomes
The school board approved the boundary change for Discovery Oaks Elementary School in 2019.

Expected Outcomes
It is expected the school board will approve the advertisement for public hearing of both boundary changes.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Approve the advertisement for public hearing of boundary changes for both Lake Asbury Junior High School and Lakeside
Junior High School.

Contact
Bryce Ellis, Interim Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net
Jim Fossa, Planning and Government Relations, (904)738-3442, james.fossa@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Attendance Boundary Adv._OHS, RHS, TES, CGE, LAJ, LJH.pdf

Back up LAJ to LJH.pdf

Page 383 of 387

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/attendance-boundary-adv_ohs-rhs-tes-cge-laj-ljh_8.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/back-up-laj-to-ljh.pdf


ATTENDANCE BOUNDARY REVISIONS FOR: 

OAKLEAF AND RIDGEVIEW HIGH SCHOOLS, LAKE ASBURY AND LAKESIDE JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOLS, 

COPPERGATE AND TYNES ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 

 

The School Board of Clay County is considering revisions to the attendance boundaries of the above 

listed schools to be effective at the start of the school years as listed below: 

-2021/2022 for the High Schools  

-2022/2023 for the Junior High Schools and Elementary Schools 

The proposed attendance boundary realignment for the above listed schools is necessary to more 

effectively utilize existing facilities, services, and neighborhood design in anticipation of residential 

development planned and now under construction under the Lake Asbury Future Land Use Plan and the 

Branan Field Future Land Use plan. 

The recommended realignment does not impact current students’ attendance boundaries or school 

assignments.  A public hearing will be scheduled on this topic on Thursday March 4, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. in 

the Teacher Training Center at Fleming Island High School, 2233 Village Square Parkway, Fleming Island 

Florida. 

Maps may be viewed on the Clay County District Schools’ website, www.oneclay.net under the School 

Board Meeting Links, School Board Agendas – January 26, 2021 Special Meeting.  For additional 

information, please contact Bryce Ellis, Assistant Superintendent of Operations, 904-336-6853 or email 

Bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net  

Page 384 of 387

DRAFT



Attendance Boundary Change for 
Lake Asbury and Lakeside Junior High Schools 

(proposed)

Development in Lake Asbury
1) Cross Creek
2) Avonlea Hills
3) Rolling Hills
4) Royal Pointe
5) Village Park
6) Creek View Trail 
7) Annabel Island Phase 1
8) Reinhold North

Current: LAJ 73% (Projected growth ൎ 360)
LJH 64% (400 ൎ available capacity)

Status Quo:    LAJ 113% (Growing)  

Remedy:       Areas to LJH ≈ 190 students
Result: LAJ 64%

LJH 80%
12

3

4

5

6
7

8

Development in the LAJ attendance boundary

ESE factor:  LAJ 88%

ESE factor:  LAJ 77%

ESE factor:  LAJ 117%

Page 385 of 387

DRAFT



Attendance Boundary Change LAJ and LJH

Current Area:
LAJ Maroon, LJH Blue

Proposed Area
South of CR 220, CSX east to Swimming Pen Creek
North of CR 220, West of College Dr. past Knight Boxx

LAJ
LAJ

CR 220

Neighborhoods to LJH

‐ Wedgefield
‐ Orange Park South
‐ Breckenridge
‐ Madison Commons
‐ Greenwood Estates

Page 386 of 387

DRAFT



Attendance Boundary Change LAJ and LJH (proposed)

Page 387 of 387

DRAFT


